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April 8, 2008
12:00 - 1:00 p.m. Joint Commitfee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Caputo
Helmick DeLong
Kessler Webster (absent)
Sharpe (absent) White
Caruth Armstead
Deem (absent) Border

Speaker Thompson, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the minutes of the January 8, 2008,
meeting were approved.

2. 2008 Interim Studies

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the President and Speaker were
authorized to establish interim committees as they deem appropriate and to appoint as meny
members as desired fo any committee other than statutory committees.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the committee co-chairs were
authorized to establish subcommittees with the approval of the President and the Speaker, study
additional issues approved by the President and Speaker and assign studies to appropriate
subcommittees with approval to the President and Speaker.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the following committees were
authorized to meet during the 2008 Interim Period:

tatutory Committees:
Commission on Inferstate Cooperation
Commission on Special Investigations
Council of Finance and Administration
Employee Suggestion Award Board
Equal Pay Commission
Joint Commission on Economic Development
Joint Committee on Government Operations
Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Jomt Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources
Legislative Oversight Commission on Education Accountability
Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability
Legislative Oversight Committee on Regiona) Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
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Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee

Forest Management Review Commission

WYV Law Institute

Standing Committees:

Joint Standing Commitice on Education

Joint Standing Committee on Finance

Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization
Joint Standing Committee on the Judiciary

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the following committees were
created and authorized to meet during the 2008 Interim Period:

Agriculture and Agri-business Committee

Joint Committee on Technology

Legislative Intern Committee

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittes
Post Audits Subcommitiee

Select Committee A - Committee on Children, Juveniles and other Issues
Select Commiitee B - Veterans® Issucs

Select Committee C - Infrastructure

Select Committee D - Health

Select Committee E - Broadband

Select Committee F - Volunteer Fire Departments
Select Committee on PEIA Seniors and Long Term Care

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the study resolutions were assigned
fo inferim committees as outlined in the handout given to all the Committee Members in their
booklets.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, all committees, subcommittees and
commissions for which there are an unequal number of Delegates and Senators, all motions
considered must be adopted by a separate majority vote of the committee members from each
legislative body.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the following dates were approved for
2008 Interim Meetings:

May 18 -20

June 22 - 24

July 27 - 29

August 24 - 26

September 7 - 9 (Brdgeport)
October 12 - 14

November 16 - 18
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December 7 - 9
January 11 - 13, 2009
February 8 - 10, 2009

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the September Interims will be held
in Bridgeport, WV.

Upon motion by President Tomblin, properly adopted, the Committee approved a one year
renewal of the Division of Highways Audit.

3. Lottery, General Revenue Reports and Unemplovment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Operations report for
the month ended February 29, 2008; the General Revenue Fund status report as of March 31, 2008;
and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report for the month ended February 29, 2008.
Distnibuted with each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. Workers’ Comensation
A Workers® Compensation report was distributed. Melinda Kiss, Assistant to Commissioner-

Finance, was available for questions.

5. PEJA, BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited
income statement for the period ending February 29, 2008. Robert Ferguson, Jr., Cabinet Secretary,
Department of Administration, reported BRIM has no overall unfunded liabilities except Senate Bill
3 liabilities which has been reduced to $1.4 million.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for March 2008
and financial statements for period ending February 29, 2008, Secretary Ferguson said enrollment
is down slightly,

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report,
Financial Report and Prescription Drug Report for February 2008.

6. Leasing Report, Department of Administration

A leasing report for January 1, 2008, through March 30, 2008, was distributed. Secretary
Ferguson reported 10 new contracts of lease, 34 straight renewals, 10 renewals with rent increases,
6 adding square footage, 2 adding square footage and renewing, 1 decrease, 1 renewal decreased
square footage and increase in rent.



7. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated April 2008 was distributed. Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary,
DHHR, said there are three different issues that occurred during the legislative session. The first one
was a problem with how rules are handled and the definition of what a rule really is. Work is being
done with the Commissjoners to see if an acceptable definition can be made. The second is the
definition of public assistance and this is also being looked into. The third concern is about the
Governor’s veto of the language dealing with the MRDD waiver.

8. Monthly Report on the Pharmacentical Cost Management Council

Shana Phares, Acting Pharmaceutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost
Management Council, said there was a good reporting for the first advertising reports period which
has closed.

9, Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated February 2008 was distributed.

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Bhvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-347-4870

May 15, 2008

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of March 31, 2008 :

Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for the months of July - March of fiscal year 2007-
2008, was $ 493.3 million which was 2.09% below the same months of fiscal year 2006-2007.

General Revenue Fund as of April 30, 2008:
Collections were at 105.39% of the yearly estimate as of April 30, 2008.

State Road Fund as of April 30, 2008:
Fund collections were at 99.92% of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of March 31, 2008:

Overall ending trust fund balance was $500 thousand greater on March 31, 2008 than on March
31, 2007. Receipts were $ 4.5 million less as of March 31, 2008 than on March 31, 2007.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division ' <,\
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing R
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-3474870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: May 15, 2008

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of March 31, 2008 (FY 2008)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the months July 2007 - March 31, 2008,
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, from monthly unaudited
financial reports furnished to our office by the West Virginia
Lottery Commission. The results are as follows:

Lottary Revenueas:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games and video lottery. These gross receipts totaled
$1,137,743,000.00 for the months of July 2007 - March 2008.
Table games accounted for $8,950,000.00 of this total. These
gross receipts were $1,171,701,000.00 for the same months of the
preceding fiscal year, 2006-2007. This number does not include
commission and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues
minus commissions and prize costs) for July - March 2008 was
$493,350,000.00; for the previous July - March 2007 it was
$503,866,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is
—-2.09% lower for fiscal year 2008 than for fiscal year 2007.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



Lottery continued

(Lottery income is expected to decrease this fiscal year and the
FY 2008 budget appropriations in the excess lottery revenue
surplus sectlon were decreased approximately $ 60 milllon dollars
from the FY 2007 appropriations in anticlpation of this decrease.
The decreases will be caused by competition from neighboring
states that have just legalized theilr lotterles or are expanding
thelr lottery business.)

Opexrating Income:

Operating income was $ 477,880,000.00 for July 2007 - March 2008.
For July -~ March 2007 it was $ 488,751,000.00. This was a
decrease of -2.22%. After additions and subtractions of non-

operating income and expenses, distrilbutions to the state were
$469,880,000.00.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $469,880,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2007-2008., This is on an accrual basils
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senlor Services $ 58,811,000.00
Department of Education $ 34,908,000.00
Library Commission $ 10,538,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 19,351,000.00
Office

Tourism $ 7,943,000.00
Department of Natural $ 3,436,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and S 5,526,000.00
History
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Lottery continued

Department of Education and
Arts

s 1,427,000.00

State Bullding Commission

$ 9,000,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 16,200,000.00

§167,140,000.00

Excess Lottery Fund

Fund

General Purpose Fund 65,000, 000. 00
Economic Development Fund 17,100,000.00
Traffic Fund 0

Excess Lottery Surplus 12,900,000.00
Education Improvement Fund 9,000,000.00
WV Infrastructure Council Fund 40,000,000.00
Higher Education Improvement 27,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund

5,000,000.00

Refundable Credit

539,000.00

School Buillding Authority

1%,000,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

195,539,000.00

House Bi1ll 2007

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

2,000,000.00
558,000.00

3,318,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSEERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$8,522,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund

$2,324,000.00




Lottery continued

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$3,099,000.00

Capitol Renovation and
Improvement Fund .6875%

$4,261,000.00

Parking Garage Fund .0625%

£387,000.00

Parking Garage Fund 1%

$500,000.00

Resources Fund .5%

Cultural Facilities and Cap.

$1,500,000.00

Capltol Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .5%

$4,197,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEQO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS :

$35,790,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS

%3404 ,345,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2007:

Total Cash Distributions July-Mar :

Applied to FY 2007:
Total Applied to FY 2008

Accrued for FY 2008 as of Mar.

31, 2008:

180,178,000.00
404,345,000.00
180,178.000.00
224,167,000.00
245,713,000.00
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P.O. BOX 2067 Lo PHONE: (304) 558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin I John C. Musgrave
Governor Director
MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Committee on Government Finance

FROM:  John C. Musgrave, Directo e m“é"‘"

RE: Monthly Report on Lottery Operations
Month Ending March 31, 2008

DATE:  April 18,2008
This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending March 31, 2008 are attached. Lottery revenue, which
includes on-line, instant, video lottery sales and table games, was $139,943,040 for the month of March.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $27,837,372 made for the month of March to the designated state agencies
per House Bill 2007, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10), and the

Racetrack Table Games Act(§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 9 on pages 15
and 16 of the attached financial statements.

The number of traditional and limited retailers active as of March 31, 2008 was 1,616 and 1,651 respectively.

A listing of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of
the House and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the

Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the
Lotiery with them.

JCM/rd
Attachment

pc: Honorable Joe Manchin III

Virgil T. Helton, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer

Glen B. Gainer ITI, Auditor

Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

www.wvlottery.com
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thounsands)
~Unaudited-
March 31, June 30,
ASSETS 2008 2007
Current Assets:
Cesh and cash equivalents 384,781 $ 204,122
Accounts receivable 40,367 33,095
Inventory 456 433
Current portion of investmenis heid in trnst 10 23
Other assets 1,635 1,163
Total Current Assets 427,249 238,836
Noncurent Assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 41,911 30,367
Investments held in trust, less current portion 126 281
Capital asseis 13,066 13,066
Less accumnuiated depreciation and amortization (11,974) (11,615)
Net Capital Assets 1,092 1,451
Total Noncurrent Assets 43,129 32,099
Total Assets 470378 $ 270,935
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accrued nonoperating distributions to the
State of Wost Virginia 245,713 § 180,178
Estimated prize claims 141,146 13,592
Accounts payable 1,505 1,452
Other accrued linbilities 37,315 31,926
Current portion of deferred jackpot prize obligations 126 159
Total Current Liabilitles 425,805 227,307
Deferred jackpot prize obligations, less current portion - 139
Totel Liabilities 425,805 227,446
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets 1,092 1,451
Unrestricted assets (deficit) (592) (951)
Unrestricted assets- Committed ( see note 11) 2,162 12,622
Restricted assets ( see note 10) 41,911 30,367
Total Net Assets 44,573 43,489
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 470,378  §___ 270,935 _

The accompanying notes are an integral parr of these financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2008

(Im Thousands)
~Unandited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2008 2007 2008 2007
Lottery reventies
On-line games $ 9,768 $ 8,301 $ 66225 $ 67,489
Instent games 10,597 9,026 83,274 81,040
Racetrack video lottery 79,629 87,924 673,040 727,537
Limited video lottery 37,346 37,341 306,254 295,635
Table games 2,603 - 8,950 -
139,943 142,592 1,137,743 1,171,701
Less commissions
On-line games 683 581 4,636 4,725
Instant gemes 742 632 5,832 5,673
Racetrack video Iottery 41,274 42,522 379,833 406,294
Limited video lottery 18,299 19,761 154,023 156,450
Table games 1,025 - 3,523 -
62,023 63,496 547,547 573,142
L.ess on-line prizes 5,088 4,076 33,659 33,928
Less stant prizes 7292 6,102 57,436 55,118
Less ticket costs 151 142 1,262 1,186
Less vendor fees and costs 5%0 522 4,489 4,461
13,121 10,842 96,846 94,693
Gross profit 64,799 68,254 493,350 503,866
Administrative expenses
Advertising and promotions 675 1,104 7,076 7,043
Wages and related benefits 637 475 5,131 4,369
Telecommunications 219 52 1,671 1,768
Contrectual and professional 255 (178) 2,780 2414
Rental 58 57 504 477
Depreciation and amortization 37 48 359 424
Other administrative expenses 96 94 1,264 1,054
1,977 1,652 18,785 17,549
Other Opereting Income 736 679 3315 2,434
Operating Income 63,558 67,281 477,880 488,751
Nonoperating income (expensa) :
Investment mcome 760 626 8,236 5,323
Interest expense ) - (10) (29)
Distributions to municipalities and countles {732) (732) (6,003) (5,794)
Distributions to racefracks-capital reinvestment (2,337) (3,357) (5,139) (11,117
Distributions to the Stato of West Virginta (61,130) (63,724) (469,880) (476,576)
(63,440) (67,187) (476,796) (488,193)
Net income 118 94 1,084 558
Net assets, beginning of period 44,455 20,714 43,489 20,250
Net assets, end of period $§ 44573 § 20,808 S 44,573 § 20,808

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financtal statements.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2008

(In Thousands)
~Unandited-
2008 2007
Cash flows from operating activitics:
Cash received from customers and other sources $ 1,133,785 3 1,166,041
Cash payments for:
Perzonnel costs (5,131) (4,369)
Suppliers (13,667) 21,354)
Other operating costs (512,873) (661,795)
Cash provided by operating activities 602,114 478,523
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Nonoperating distributions to the State of West Virginia (404,345) (518,358)
Distributions to nunicipalities and counties (5,910) (5,675)
Distributions to racetrack from racetrack cap, reinv. find (8,051) (17,931)
Deferred jackpot priza obligations and related interest paid (10 29
Cash vsed in noncapital finencing activities 418,31 541,993
Cash flows from capital and related financing acitivities:
Purchases of capital assets - (904)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Maturities of investments held in trust 182 387
Investment earnings recsived 8,223 5,304
Cash provided by investing activitics ' 8,405 5,601
Increase (decrease) in cash and cagh equivalents 192,203 (58,683)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 234,489 197,719
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period 5 426,692 $ 139,036
Reconciliztion of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income $ 477,880 8 488,751
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and emortization 359 424
Changes in operating assets and liabilities;
(Increase) decreass in accounts recoivable (7,272) (8,095)
(Increass) decrease in inventory 3 (173)
(Increass) decrease in other assets “72) (137
Increase (decreass) in estimated prize claims 127,554 (2,529)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 53 (1,770)
Increase (decrease) in other accrued liabilities 4,035 2052
Cash provided by operating activities g 602,114 $___ 478523

The accompanying notes are an inmegral part of these financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed April 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund.” The
purpose of the Act was to establish and implement a state-operated lottery under the supervision of a
state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members
and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and
the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to select the type and number of gaming systems or
gamaandtoenterintocon:tmctsandagreemenm,andtodoallactsnmssaryorincidentaltothe
performance of its duties and exercise of its power and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient
manner. The Act provides that a minimum annual average of 45% of the gross amount received from
each loﬁeryshaﬂheallocatedforpﬁmandalsoprovid&eforceminﬁmiwﬁonsonexpensmnec&ssary
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remaining net profits are to be
distributedtotheStaIeometVﬁ'ginia.AstheStateisablctoimposeimwilloverthﬂLottely,the
LoueryisconsideredacomponcntunitoftheStateandiLsﬁnancialstatemeMsarepme;ﬂedinthe
comprehensive annual financial report of the State as a blended proprietary fund component unit.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION ~ The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary fund special purpose government engaged in business
type activities. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Besic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and ILocal
Governments,” and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of
revenue when earned and expenses when incurred. As permitted by Governmental Accounting
Standards -Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Aecountlng and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has
elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

The Lottery is included in the State’s basic financial statements as & proprietary fund and business type
activity using the accrual basic of accounting. Because of the Lottery’s presontation in these financial
statements as a special purpose government engaged in business type activities, there may be differences
in presentation of amounts reported in these financial statements and the basic financial statements of
the State as a result of major fund determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES - The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.



WEST VIRGINIA LLOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, video type games, and table games. The Lottery develops multiple
game themes and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual
minimum prize provisions. All bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery and
convenience stores serve as the primary distribution channel for instant and on-line lottery sales to the
general public,

TheLoﬁewhasmnﬁaﬁedﬁﬁapﬁvatevmdormmmu&mq&smﬁmmdmoﬁdedeg
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percentage
of gross revenues or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games,

Revenue from instant games is recognized when geme tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related
prizes do not include the value of free plays issned for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a
prize.

Sales of an-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals. Op-line games include POWERBALL®, a multi-state “jackpot™ game; HOT LOTTO®, a
multi-state “lotto” game; Cash25 “lotto” game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games; and Travel, a daily
“keno” game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is
recognized on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross
sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be paid
from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against prize
costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash. On a weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retzilers may not be able to order additional
instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous billing period, while an agent’s on-line
terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No one retailer or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit losses
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a sclf-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins, currency, or
tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or
used for replay in the coin operated games. The racetrack video lottery games’ prize structures are
designed to award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted
against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as racetrack video lottery revenue “gross
terminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid
to the private and local government entities are reported as commissions. Racetrack video lottery
legislation has established specific requirements for racetrack video lottery and imposed certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of racetrack video lottery games to horse and dog

7
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permiiting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from racetrack video lottery games, and requires
any licensed rucetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Limited video lottery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
operation jn December 2001, located in limited licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement.
The games allow a player to use currency to place bets for the chance to receive free games or vouchers
which may be redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to
award prizes, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video
credits played. The Lottery recognizes as limited video lottery revenue “gross terminal income”
equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private entifies
are reported as commissions. Limited video lottery permit holders are statutorily responsible for
acquiring equipment and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating the games,

Table games are lotteries as each game involves consideration, the possibility of a prize, and their
outcome s determined predominantly by chance, which the common law of West Virginia has long held
are the three essential elements of a lottery. Table games are the exclusive intangible inteliectual
property of the state of West Virginia. Table games legislation has established specific requirements for
table games and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of table games to
horse and dog racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. Each
racetrack licensed as an agent of the Lottery Commission to operate West Virginia table games shall
have written rules of play for each table game it operates which must be approved by the Commission.
All wagers and pay-offs of winning wagers shall be made according to those rules of play. For the
privilege of holding a table games license, there is levied a privilege tax of thirty-five percent of each
licensee’s adjusted gross receipts for the operation of West Virginia Lottery table games. Amounts
required by statute to be paid to private and local government entities are reported as commissions. The
legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues from West Virginia table games, and
requires any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the
risk associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-earning
deposits with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTI) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY - Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lofttery retailers
and are carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS ~ Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities.

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warehouse
facilities. Portions of these facilities were subleased to the Lottery’s game vendor until January 31, 2007
at which time the Lottery took occupancy of the total facility. The Lottery also leases various office

8
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

equipment under agreements considered to be cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the nine
months ended March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2007 approximated $504,144 and $477,080, respectively.
Sublease rental income for the nine months ended March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2007 approximated $0

and $60,508, respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding $25,000.
These assets include leaschold improvements, contributed and purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery
games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year
lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES ~ The Lottery has accrued $298,548 and $281,146 of vacation and $467,954
and $468,058 of sick leave at June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively, for estimated obligations that may
arise in connection with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave at the curent rate of
employee pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused vacation. In accordance with State
personne] policies, employees hired prior to July 1, 2001, vest in unused sick leave only upon
retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid premiums for post-

retirement health care coverage or additional periods of credited service for purposes of determining
retirement benefits. For employees hired prior to July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of the post-
retirement health care premium. The Lottery pays 50% of the premium for employees hired after June
30, 1988 through July 1, 2001. The estimaied obligation for sick leave is based on historical retirement
rates and current health care premiwms applicable to employee hire dates. Employees hired after June
30, 2001 do not vest in unused sick leave upon retirement.

NET ASSETS - Net assets are presented as restricted, unrestricted and invested in capital assets which
represents the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revemies and expenses for proprietary funds such
as the Loftery are revenues and expenses that result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods and/or services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived from providing various
types of lotiery games. Operating expenses include commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of
providing lottery games, and administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At March 31, 2008 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institutions were ($86)
thousand with & bank balance of $45 thousand. Of this balance $100 thousand was covered by federal
depository insurance with the remaining balance collateralized with securities held by the State of West
Virginia’s agent in the State’s name,

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTI) is as
follows (in thousands):



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-
NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)
March 31, 2008 June 30, 2007
Amount on deposit with the BTT $426.777 $234.497

NOTE 4~ CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of capital asset activity for the month ended March 3 1, 2008 is as follows (in thousands):
Capital Assets:

Historical Cost Historieal Cost
At June 30, 2007 Additions Deletions At March 31, 2008
Construction in
Progress $ 443 3 - 3 - $ 443
Improvements 1,119 - - 1,119
Equipment L 11,504 - - 11,504
b 13,066 3 - 3 - $ 13,066
Accumulated
Depreciation:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2007 Additions Deletions At March 31, 2008
Improvements § 925 $ 58 $ - $ 083
Equipment. 10,650 301 - 10,991
3 11,615 $ 359 3 - $ 11,974

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

POWERBALL®, and HOT LOTTO® is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot
levels. Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot geme
for the month and year-to-date periods ended March 31, 2008 were $6,819,468 and $41,360,029
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NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

while related prize costs for the same periods were $3,517,101 and $20,625,270. Revenues derived
from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO® game for the month and year-to-date periods
ended March 31, 2008 were $393,863 and $3,002,886 while related prize costs for the same periods
were $200,068 and $1,496,482.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve {unds that
serve as a confingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
lisbilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL® Prize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These
funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve
funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize
reserve fund monies aro refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbauds or, after
one year, if a member leaves the MUSL. At March 31, 2008 the POWERBALL® prize reserve

fund had a balance of $97,367,355 of which the Lotiery’s share was $2,279,750. The Lottery has
charged amounts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the related sales have occurred.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lottery revenues.
This legislation has been amended since inception to restate revenue distribution based on revenue
benchmarks, Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative
costs. Sixty-six percent (66%) of net ferminal revenue (gross Jless 4%) is allocated in lien of
commissions to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%);
and the local county and municipal governments (2%). The remaining revenues (34%) of net terminal
revenue is allocated for distribution to State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or
subsequent State budget, as described in the Note 9 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of
West Virginia."

The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 nt
terminal revenue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net
terminal revenue.

The second benchmark occurs when the current year gross terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001
gross terminal revenue. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative costs;
instead the State reccives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net
terminal revenue. At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the
surcharge allocated for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
of the surcharge allocated to separate capital reinvestment funds for each licensed racetrack. After
deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenue is allocated in lieu of commissions to: the
racetracks (42%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (11%); and the local county
and incorporated municipality governments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenue (45%) is

11
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State
budget, as described in Note 9. Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be distributed to each
racetrack if qualifying expendifures are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwiss amounts
accumulated in the fund revert to the state excess lottery revenue fund.

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Multi-Jurisdictional
Wide Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the lotteries to offer a higher
progressive jackpot than they could generate alone. MUSL manages the progressive games and charges
each participant 8 MWARP contribution fee of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video
lottery revenues for the month ended March 31, 2008 and year-to-date follows (in thousands);

Current  Month Year- 10 Date

2008 2007 2008 2007
Total credits played $815,849 $922.543 $6,990,966 $7,681,250
Credits (prizes) won . (735,913) (834,140) (6,315,120) (6,950,454)
MWAP Contributions @07 (479) 2,806) (3,259)
Gross terminal income $79,629 $87,924 $673,040 $727,537
Administrative costs @97 (127) (17,509) (17,525)
Net Terminal Income $78,832 $87,797 $655,531 $710,012
Less distribution to agents (41,274) (42,522) (379,533) (406,294)
Racetrack video lottery revennes $37,558 845275 $275,998 $303,718

A summary of video lottery revenues paid or accrued for certain state funds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

March 31,2008 ~  Year-to Date

State Lottery Fund $ 6,243 $128,555
State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund 26,143 102,330
Capital Reinvestment Fund 2,337 9,141
Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% 978 8,385
Development Office Promotion Fund 375 % 266 2,343
Research Challonge Fund .5 % 354 3,120
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875 % 487 4,292
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 44 390
Parking Gerage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Facilities & Capitol Resources Fund .5 % - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Capito] Improvements Fund .5 % 709 4,242
Worker’s Compenseation Debt Reduction Fund 7 % - 11,000
Total nonoperating distributions $37,558 $275,998
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NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals
placed in licensed retailers. These licensed retailers must hold a qualifying permit for the sale and
consumption on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the
administration, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the
distribution of revenues from the limited video lotlery games, and requires any licensees to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fund for
administrative costs. Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State
Excess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change
on a quarterly basis. Two percent is distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the
manner prescribed by the statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or
operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited video lotiery commissjons in the financial
statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A summary
of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended March 31, 2008 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands);

Current  Month Xear- to -Date

2008 2007 2008 2007
Total credits played $451,307 $455,755 $3,712,284 $3,599,980
Credits (prizes) won (413,961) (418,414) (3,406,030) (3,304,345)
Gross terminal income $37,346 $37,341 $306,254 $295,635
Administrative costs (4D (747) (6,125) (5,913)
Gross Profit 36,599 $36,594 $300,129 $289,722
Commissions (18,299) (19,761) (154,023) (156,450)
Municipalities and Counties (732) (732) (6,003) (5,794)
Limited video lottery revenues $17,568 $16,101 $140,103 $127,478

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718, Table games include blackjack, roulette,
craps, and various types of poker. Each racetrack licensee is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five
percent (35%) of adjusted pross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Racetrack Table
Games Fund.

From the gross amounts deposited into the Racetrack Table Games Fund, the Commission, on a monthly
basis shall:

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not
more than $500,000 annually will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund. T:mxgsfer
two and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all thoroughbred racetracks with West Virginia
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NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES (continued)

Lottery table games to the special funds established by each thoroughbred racetrack table games licensee
for the payment of regular racetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensee and transfer two
and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games to the special funds established by each greyhound racetrack table games licensee for the
payment of regular racetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensee. Transfer two percent of
the adjusted gross receipts from all licensed racetracks {o the Thoroughbred Development Fund and the
Greyhound Breeding Development Fund to be divided pro rata among the development funds. Transfer
one percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to the county commissions of the
counties where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games are located to be divided pro rata
among the counties. Transfer two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to
the governing bodies of municipalities within counties where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games are located as prescribed by statute. And transfer one-half of one percent of the adjusted
gross receipts to the governing bodies of municipalities in which a racetrack table games licensee is
located to be divided equally among the municipalities. The Commission will distribute the remaining
amoumts, hereinafier referred to as the net amounts in the Racetrack Table Games Funds as follows:

1) Trensfer four percent into a special fund to be established by the Racing Commission to be
used for payment into the pension plan for all employees of each licensed racing association;

2) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission in the
state where {gble gemes are not located;

3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to the governing bodies of each
municipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund.

The cash transferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the current month is included in Note 9-
Nonoperating Distributions to the Staie of West Virginia. The table games adjusted gross receipts for the
month and year-to-date periods ended March 31, 2008 were $7,435,929 and $25,572,518, respectively.
The following table shows the month and year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued
distributions (in thousands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

Month YTD
Table Games Privilege Tax $ 2,603 $8,950
Interest on Table Games Fund 5 18
Administrative Costs (223) (767)
Total Available for Distribution 2,385 8,201

Less Distributions:

Racetrack Purse Funds 186 639
Thoroughbred & Greyhound Development Funds 149 511
Racing Commission Pension Plan 72 247
Municipalities/Counties 618 2,126
Total Distributions 1,025 3,523
State Debt Reduction Fund $ 1,360 $4.678
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NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery periodically distributes surplus funds, exclusive of amounts incurred and derived from
limited video lottery and a portion of racetrack video lotiery finds, to the State of West Virginia i
accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June 30, 2008 the State Legislature budgeted
$169,932,463 of estimated profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenue accounts
of the State of West Virginia. With regerd to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt
service payments be given a priority over all other transfers in instances where estimated profits are not
sufficient to provide for payment of all appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000
and $1,000,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority.
Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; curmrently
payments are $2,900,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year, with $1,000,000 of this
amount beginning September 2004. In addition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is a
shortage of funds in the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the
necessary amount shall be transferred from the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, after the State
Lottery Fund debt service payments have been made. Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required
to be made in subsequent months as funds become available. During the month ended March 31, 2008
the Lottery made such distributions and accrued additional distributions of $56,935,141. The Lottery is a
non-appropriated state agency and therefore does not have a budget adopted by the Legislature, Since
the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required to distribute
income from racetrack video lottery operations as described in Note 6. As of March 31, 2008 the Lottery
accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery operations of $830,215.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from
limited video lottery operations. Note 8 describes the Table Games Act and the statutory distributions
required to be made from table games operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made o certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows
(in thousarids):

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS March 31, 2008 Year-to-Date
State Lottery Fund:

Bureau of Senior Services $ - $ 58.811
Department of Education - 34,908
Library Commission - 10,538
Higher Education-Policy Commission - 19.351
Tourism “ 7.943
Natural Resources - 3.436
Division of Culture & History - 5.526
Department of Education & Arts - 1.427
Building Commission 1,000 9,000
School Building Authority 1.800 16.200

Total State Lottery Fund $ 2,800 $ 167,140
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NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

(continued)

State Excess I ottery Revenue Fund:

Economic Development Fund
Higher Education Improvement Fund
General Purpose Account
Higher Education Improvement Fund
State Park Improvement Fund
School Building Authority
Refundable Credit
Excess Lottery Surplus
West Va. Infrastructure Council
Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund

House Bill 2007
Total Budgetary distributions:

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Other Racetrack Video Lottery distributions:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

Development Office Promotion Fund .375%

Research Challenge Fund .5%

Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875%

Parking Garage Fund .0625 %

Parking Garage Fund 1 %

Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5%

Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .5%

Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7%
Total

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

Total nonoperating distributions to the

State of West Virginia (cash basis)

Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end

Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia

$ 1,900
1,000

430
1,636

12,900
3,443

$ 17,100
9,000
65,000
27,000
5,000
19,000
539
12,900
40,000

$ 21,309

$ .
$§ 24,109

$ 195,539

$ 2,000
$ 364,679

3 50

3 853
232

310

426

39

619

5 558

$ 8522
2,324
3,099
4,061

387
500
1,500
4,197
11,000

$ 2479
$ 1,199

$ 27,837

(212,420)
245,713

$ 35,790

3,318

$ 404,345

(180,178)
245,713

$ 61,130

$ 469,880
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NOTE 10 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set aside
unexpended administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses established by the
enabling legislation of traditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited video lottery games in an amount
not to exceed $20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012. These
assets are to be set aside for the design and construction of a building for the use of the Lottery and
certain other State of West Virginia governmental entities. The lottery contributed $20,000,000 to the
fund for fiscal year 2006 plus $20,000,000 and related interest of $827,008 for fiscal year 2007.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery has st aside funds as unrestricted net assets for the acquisition of future assets. During
FY2007 the lottery set aside $2,162,294 for this purpose.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choose to
award such prizes in the form of either a lump sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, through March 31, 2008, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes
totaling approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize Habilities
equivalent to the present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government
securifies in effect on the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize

is calculated using the effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%.

A summary of the present value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows
(in thousands):

March 31, 2008 Jume 30, 2007
Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations outstanding $ 120 $ 279
Imputed interest accrued __6 —19
126 298

Less current portion of discounted

obligations and accrued interest _(126) _(159)
Long-term portion of deferred prize

awerd obligations 5 - 5 139
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NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(continuned)

Future cash payments on deferred prize obligations for each of the remaining two years are as follows
(in thousands):

Original
Discounted
Obligations Imputed
Year Ended Outstanding _ Interest Total
June 30, 2008 - - -
June 30, 2009* 120 10 130
3 120 3 10 3 130

*Due 8/15/2008

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon government
securities to fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such investments are maintained in a
separate trust fund administered by the West Virginia Board Of Treasury Investments on behalf of the
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment maturities approximating deferred prize
obhgatlon installment due dates. Investments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market
prices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Chenges in fair value are included as part of
investment income, In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held bytheStatcor its agent in the State’s name.

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public
employee refirement system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
Consolidated Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of
the Govemor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares seperately issued fingncial statements covering all
retirement systems it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board,
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age and credited
service equal fo eighty or greater are eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statute.
Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line annuity equal to two
percent of the employee’s average annual salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last
10 years of employment, multiplied by the number of years of the employee’s credited service at the
time of retirement.
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NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribute 10.5% of covered employees’ salaries to the PERS. The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are not actuarially determined; however, aciuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employee
contributions, for the period ending March 31, 2008 are as follows (in thousands):

March 31, 2008 Year-to Date
Lottery confributions $50 $398
Employes coniributions 21 173
Total contributions $71 3571

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
have issued separate audited financial reports on their operations. Those reports include the required
supplementary information concerning the reconciliation of claims liabilities by type of contract and ten-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive state-managed workers’ compensation insurance
program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privatization of workers’
compensation insurance in West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 and the
WCC trust fund was terminated effective December 31, 2005. A privatized business entity, BrickStrect
Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC Old Fund,
beginning January 1, 2006, and thereafter for seven years, and will have all administrative and
adjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust fund in administering old law liabilities and
otherwise processing and deciding old law claims, BAS will be paid a monthly administrative fee and
rated premium to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in the
course of and growing out of employment. The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottery
has been set at a lovel consistent with prior year payments and the new rute or premium will be
established on an experience rated basis, The West Virginia Lottery is required to participate in the new
BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS) expericnce rated pool, which is expected to be rate adjusted
on a quarterly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which prowdes an employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
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NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In
addition, local governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death. Underwriting
and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
active employees vs. refired employees and level of compensation. Coverage under these programs is
limited to $1 million lifetime for health and $10,000 of life insurence coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan, PEIA
has fully treamsferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transferred the risks of the life insurance coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the Weést Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to perticipate. The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate sefting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be

paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer
under this progrem is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
$1 million'per occurrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability claims.

NOTE 15 ~ NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The GASB has issued Statement No. 43, "Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other
Then Pension Plans," and Statement No, 45, "Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions™ (OPEB). The State nor the Lottery has previously
reported in its financial statements costs associated with fufure participation of retirees in health benefit
plans. The GASB statements are based on the premise that the "costs™ of employee services should be
reported during the periods when the services are rendered. Beginning with the fiscal year ending June
30, 2007, the State will implement financial reporting requirements for OPEB "substantive plans” under
GASB Statement No. 43; beginning with fiscal year ending June 30, 2008, the State will implement
accounting and financial reporting requirements as an employer under GASB Statement No. 45, The
financial statements will report OPEB funded status and fimding progress and any "premium subsidy"
resulting from the pooling of retiree participants with active employees in the health benefit plans. For
"employer" OPEB reporting the State will report "expense™ on an accrual basis in the amount of the



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 15 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS (continued)

"ammual required contribution” and a "liability" for the amount of the "annual required contribution” that
was not actually paid.

Funds have not been set aside to pay future costs of refirees, but the Legislature in response to the GASB
statements, has made statutory changes to create the West Vizginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
(RHBT), an irrevocable trust fund, in which employer contributions for future retiree health costs may
be accumulated and invested, and which is expected to facilitate the separate financial reporting of
OPEB. The legislation requires the RHBT to determine through an actuarial study, as prescribed by
GASB No. 43, the ARC(Annual Required Contribution) which shall be sufficient to maintain the RHBT
in an actuarially sound manner. The ARC shall be allocated to respective employers including the
Lottery who are required by law to remit at least the minimum anmual premium component of the ARC.
szenmcollecwdhyRHBTshallbeusedtoﬁmdcmcmOPEBhealﬂlcareclajmsandadminisuaﬁve
expenses with residue funds held in trust for future OPEB costs. Because the necessary actuarial study
has not yet been completed, the annual required contribution rates are not yet available. The Lottery
expects to remit the annual required confribution to the State. The impact of this statement on these
financial statements has not yet been determined by management.

The Governmental Accounting Stendards Board (GASB) issued statement No. 47, Accounting for
Termination Benefits, in June 2005. This Statement establishes accounting standards for termination
benefits and requires employers to disclose a description of the termination benefit arrangement, the cost
of the termination benefits (required in the period in which the employer becomes obligated if that
information is not otherwise identifiable from information displayed on the face of the financial
statements, and significant methods and assumptions used to determine termination benefit liabilities.
The requirements of this Statement are effective in two parts. For termination benefits provided through
an existing defined benefit OPEB plan, the provisions of this Statement should be implemented
simultaneously with the requirements of Statement 45. For all other termination benefits, this Statement
is effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2005. No other termination
benefits aré offered or provided that required implementation in the years ended June 30, 2007 and
2006. The impact of this statement on the financial statements is not expected to have 2 material effect.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures,
an amendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007. This Statement more closely aligns the
financial reporting requitements for pensions with those for other postemployment benefits (OPEB) and,
in doing so, enhances information disclosed in notes to financial statements or presented as required
supplementary information (RSI) by pension plans and by employers that provide pension benefits. The
reporting changes required by this Statement amend applicable note disclosure and RSI requirements of
Statements No. 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for
Defined Contribution Plans, and No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental
Employers, tp conform with requirements of Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, and No. 45, Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This Statement is effective
for periods beginning after June 15, 2007, and management has not yet determined what impact, if any,
it will have on the financial statements.

21
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division w
Building I, Room 314-West Wing AT
1960 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-347-4870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A. i‘}'
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: May 15, 2008

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund April 30, 2008

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July 2007 - April 2008 of
fiscal year 2007-2008. The status of the fund collections are as

follows:

The net collections were 105.39% of the estimate for the fiscal
year. The amount ABOVE estimate was $168.7 million for the year.

Corporate lncome/business franchise tax was $35.9 million above the
estimate.

Severance tax was $ 40.8 million above the estimate as of April 30,
2008.

Personal Income Tax collections were $113.6 million above the
estimate as 1f April 30, 2008.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 99.92% of the estimate for the
months of July 2007 - April 2008. The entire fund was $-452,333.00
under the estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A{Rainy Day Fund} had a cash
balance of $ $281,617,158.48 as of April 30, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2007 235,075,887.42
Cash flow loan to General - 56,000,000.00
Revenue on July 3, 2007

To be repaid 90 days. This is +56,000.000.00

a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; was
repaid in September.

Revenues July 1, 2006-June 53,363,287.82
30,2007 {Surplus from FY 2007
to be transferred in August

2007.)
Earnings - 6,822,016.76
Balance April 30, 2008 281,617,158.48

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B {Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of § 269,831,452.63 as of April 30, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2007 279,869,087.79
Earnings - 10,037,635.16
Balance April 30, 2008 269,831.452.63

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$45,0189,318.96 as of April 30, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2007 45,019,318.96
Revenues July 2007-June 2008 -0-
Balance April 30, 2008 45,019,318.96
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Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2007

as of April 30, 2008, WVFIMS

Personal Income Tax
Consumer Sales Tax

Corp Income /Business Franchise

Severance Tax

Business and Cccupation
- Hse Tax

Insurance Tax

Cigarette Tax

HB 102 - Lottery Transfers

Interest Income

Departmental Collections

Property Transfer Tax

Liquor Profit Transfers

Senior Citizen Tax Credit Reimb.

Beer Tax and Licenses
Property Tax

Smokeless Tobacco Tax
Charter Tax

Racing Fees
Miscellaneous Receipts
Miscellaneous Transfers
Business Franchise Fees
Telecommunications Tax
Estate and Inheritance Tax
Refundable Credit Reim LTY
Video Lottery Transfers
Special Revenue Transfer
Cash Flow Transfer

TOTALS

Minus Cash Flow Transfer
Percent of Estimates

TOTALS

Collections this day

Fi1/NAL
MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
212,000,000 248,311,672 103,704,114 1,116,600,000  1,230,255,185 113,655,185
78,000,000 78,141,040 141,040 857,600,000 834,203,824
60,000,000 30,540,116 288,500,000 304,498,754 35,998,754
28,700,000 36,863,656 8.163.656 255,100,000 295,902,742 40,802,742
11,100,000 13,301,018 2,201,018 128,600,000 126,409,616 -
11,700,000 9,696,371 111,200,000 101,054,602
20,600,000 25,545 817 4945817 104,300,000 104,490,580 190,580
7,400,000 10,377,792 2,977,792 87,900,000 90,370,387 2,470 387
9,900,000 0 77,900,000 77,900,000 0
4,000,000 4,819,731 4,572,450 39,000,000 50,334,869 11,334,869
700,000 958,483 258,483 12,200,000 14,385,852 2,185,852
1,060,000 760,014 10,810,000 9,793,582
760,000 50,945 8,640,000 8,265,469
1,860,000 0 6,530,000 0
660,000 667,244 7.244 6,520,000 6,568,983 48,983
480,000 607,565 127,565 4,640,000 5,012,211 372,211
460,000 457 658 4,260,000 4,465,602 205,602
90,000 64,548 3,980,000 3,576,871 -
300,000 245,000 1,400,000 696,500
120,000 123,037 3,037 1,290,000 966,880
100,000 0 800,000 991,003 191,093
20,000 16,824 660,000 1,118,327 458,327
0 15,454 15,454 0 271,579 271,579
0 10,735 10,735 o 81,988 81,988
0 4,726,639 4,726,639 0 5,265,977 5,265,977
0 D 0 0 307,504 307,504
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
T350.010.000 466,302,257 16202257 '3.128,430,000 3207188975  168,758075
103.62% 105.39%
450,010,000 466,302,257 16,292,257 3,128430,000  3,297,188,975 168,758,975
80,807,661

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Offlce, Budget Division
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Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2007
as of April 30, 2008, WVFIMS

~t NAL

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS _ COLLECTIONS _ _ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS __ COLLECTIONS _
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 33,000,000 30,547,123 338,800,000 335,800,230
Privilege Tax 14,347,000 15,000,928 653,028 138,127,000 139,970,979 1,843,979
Licenses & Registration 6,750,000 §,810,639 2,060,639 65,554,000 66,040,985 486,985
Highway Litter Control 128,000 193,201 65,291 1,241,000 1,457,473 216 473
TOTALS 54225000 _ 54851981 3260981 _ 543,722000 543269867 _ _ _ ——— 293,
Percent of Estimates 100.60% 99.92%

Collections this day 19,761,781

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A AS QF April 1, 2008: $282,618,818.83

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B AS OF April 1, 2008: $271,709,092.11

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A AS OF April 1, 2008: $45,019,318.96

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the

Budget Division £ )
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing L '
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

To: . Honorable Senate President Tomblin

. 304-3474870

Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Gowvernment

and Flnance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A. £C.
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: May 11, 2008

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the March 31, 2008 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. March is the end of the third quarter of fiscal

year 2007-2008.

For the fiscal year 2007-2008, the trust fund cash flow was as

follows:

2008

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2007 [ $257,112,738.68
Receipts July 1, 2007 thru June 30, 2008 $80,067,299,11
Disbursements July 1, 2007 thru June 30, $124,148,816.69

Balance March 31, 2008

$213,031,221.10

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July 2007 to March 31, 2008 were $7.4
million more than in July 2006 to March 31, 2007.

Joint Comsmittee on Government and Finance




Total disbursements were $ 7 million more than the same months of
the preceding fiscal year.

Recelpts were $ 4.5 million less than in July 2006 - March 2007.
Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 500 thousand more as of
March 31, 2008 than on March 31, 2007.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of March 2008 was
5.4 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 5.2 %.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 4.7 percent for West
Virginia and 5.1 percent nationally.

Since March 2007 employment has risen 1,600 with gains in the
following areas: 2,700 in educational and health services, 1,700
in leisure and hospitality, 1,800 in professional and business
services, 600 in natural resources and mining, 300 1n other
services and 100 in information. Declines included 2,000 in
construction, 1,900 in manufacturing, 1,200 in government, and
500 in trade, transportation and utilities.
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MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING JANUARY 2007 AND JANUARY 2008
THREE MONTH
JANUARY D7 FEBRUARY 07 MARCH 07 JANUARY 08 FEBRUARY 08 MARCH 03 TOTAL YARIANCE *

Balence Forward 818. 213211117 223,329.812.38 243.797.340.26 23317039192 Z28,854.886.78 2.407.093.43
Add Reteipty:
1. Boruf Assessment $85.07 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {85.07)
2. pegulyr Comtributions: $0.735.480.89 $11,588,319.51 $640.800.15 6,811,483.32 10,354,193.69 430,157.28 (1,668,805.29)
3. Extended Bersefit Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 000
4. Emergency Unemployment Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. TEUC Uremployment Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. UCFE (Federal Agenclot) $100,000.00 $3G0.000.00 $300,000.00 380,100.00 347,600.00 .00 27.700.00
7. Reduced Tax Credits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000
8 Restl Act Furds $0.00 $0.00 $316,36043 0.00 000 000 (316,369.43)
9, Tressury Interest Credits $0.00 $0.00 $2,413,626.60 0.00 000 2840,704 28 427.078.78
10. UCX (Military Agencias) $200,000.00 $500,000.00 $400.000.00 958,600.00 854,000.00 0.00 722,600.00
Total Monthiy Recelpts $7.035.576.68 12,388.310.61 4,070.804.08 7.960,163.32 11.556,763.69 2.270.881.58 [FO5.880.60)
Lesy Disbursementy:

Dokt Bond Repayment (Retired) (Refired) (Ratirad) (Retired) (Retired) (Retired} NA

Reguisr Bancfits: §16,078,417.680 $16,930,025.12 $13,528.040.37 18,124,460.89 17,394,144 85 16,053,404.09 2,034,627.35

Extended Bemefhy 20.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 000

Fmargency Benafity ($1.245.00) (82,420.00) [$022.00) {1.530.00) (2,011.00) {430.00) 818.00

UCFE (Federal Workers]Benafiny $123,181.63 $109,374.17 $91,441.49 103,401.76 98,202 29 109.150.28 (15,172.97)

UCK [ itary Workers)Benefits $386.720.28 $331,630.04 $308,885.689 279,683.40 241,042.68 272,401.98 (233.8156.93)

Reed Act Funds 0.00 $0.00 $1,000.000.00 71,004.82 41.250.00 760,000.00 (127.6569.38)

Other Adjustments 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Monthly Disbursements 18.587.083 78 $20.369.618.33 $14.,928,445.55 18.577,120.68 I17.771.288.82 17.194.537 26 1.668,799.07
Trust Fund Balance £1312111.17 £23.329.812 3¢ 212.472.170.69 £33.170.391.92 220904899 70 £13.031.221.19 0.042.418.49

" Thres month taral warlance columm Iy the difference between the sum of the previous yesr's thtee montht data for each crtegory end the current year's thres months dats,
The purpess of the report is to thom significant changes in recelpts, dsbursemants, or balences.
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Reporting
Category

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY
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S5um

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

o & o e e e e e o oy i e o ok b b b b b

3um

PHARMACY

P Y 222 T 22 X222 2
aum

FAOFESEITHAL EERVITHE

Type of
Service
BEHAVIORAL

MATERNITY

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL
HMEONATAL CCOMPLICATIONS

BEHAVIORAL

DIALYSIS

EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBULANCE

ANESTHESIA

BEHAVIORAL
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE

CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING

DIRLYSIS
DME

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURARNCE AGENCY

Current Period

PEIA Payments

143,826
125,895
6,662,776

g1, 016.

7,014,516

45,107,

156,614
440,414
37,114
7,409,958

8,08%,203

9,161,813,

9,161,813.

562,354

128,012,

646,320
317,040
415,415

19,320

3,130.

353,610

&0
85
91
71

07

as
40
Tl
lé
38

elv}
33

33

24
09
07
23
43
59
76
89

APRIL 20408

Page:

Currenkt
Rolling Avg
PEIA Payments

148,511
157,521.
5,532,035.
38,580.

78
le
31
50

5,876,652,

23,031
133,712
426, 851.

42,529,

6,904,645,

7,540,769

3,807,709

9,807,709

482,406,
171,799
644,604

312,430,
357,099
21,525
5,080

361,368,

1lé
-1
39
05
58

71

30

840

37
42
42
00
40
62
58
67

1

12 Monthsa Prior
PEIA Payments

157,901
168,607

5,159,252,

15,644,

04
a1
51
34

5,501,405,

37,475
165,558
408,433,

39,925

6,668,863

7,320,298

10,157,592.

10,157,592,

450,567,
173,205
505,666
299,546,
346, 5966,
19,125,

5,295,
277,945

ae
-1
41
05
29

62

10

10

30
a1
94
74
67
41
22
04

MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLATMS

12 Months Prior
Rolling Avg
PEL& Payments

151,096.
154,400
4,818, 225.
98, 899.

5,222,0822.

39,543
162,588,
3180, 166

44,238,

6,379,635

7,006,172

10,125,632,

10,125,639

466,573 .
164,099,
600,822
325,330
361,624
26,045
9,544 .
107,074

51
51
82
63

52

a7
17
a9
29
15

a7

Th
76

22
31
79
20
a3
02
70
52

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED RRE CN A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DQES NOT INCLUDE RERATES, PHRRMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES., OR RECOVERIES

Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal ¥r

PEIA Payments

1,372,433,
519,134.
753,295,

1,
56,

60,

1,
1,

70,

16,

94,

94,

4,
1,
6,
3,
1,

3,

445,165

090,028

337,658

355,500

246,475
423,308

036,661.

399,645,

045,442

045,442

855, 796
682,585
S16, 484
050,547

477,669.
215,588.
.46

44,394
680,318

.63

79
29
8S
70

17

.48

.48

23
5
66

.05

5e
30

19

PEIR Paymenta

1,550,137
1,54%,1043
47,886,615

1,062,645.

.40
44
32

52,048,502,

361,917

1,640,820.

3,629,971
417,285
62,147,662

68,197,658.

100,242,932,

100,242,932 .

4,524,539
1,547,860

5,860,839,

31,058,142
2,393,912
244,523
87,588

2,906,690,

23
33
86
.28

BE

26

50
25
a6
52
.14
39
74
aLE]



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLATMS

APRIL 2008
Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Periad Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiacal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Paymenkts PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIR Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 4,441,732.22 4,230,105 31 3,944,956 12 3,995,728.35 42,572,785.91 39,720,760 53
IMMUNIZATION 244,717.%%9 325,834 71 514,058,113 190,037.98 3,120,681.57 2,411,356.03
INJECTION 800,221 56 677,683 86 697,154 .66 647,805.02 6,784,905.53 6,493,505.08
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 747,332 83 625,418.57 675,242.12 606,310.01 6,052,723 95 5,654,233 43
MAMMOGRAPHY 69,989 .36 95,155.46 82,125,12 B88,B833.16 552,140 85 895,699.90
OTHER 412,666 &2 377,676.15 263,175.99 343,796.79 3,963,591 07 3,333,042.15
OTHER IMAGING B37,045.72 Bl7,474.00 706,887, 23 791,972.57 B,126,566 85 7,.427F,027.99
OTHER. MEDICINE 1,038,646 .81 654,548 .89 494,331 .07 625,968.01 7.158,882 .90 5,946, 58535
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 611,483 92 544,34%.66 494,179.66 534,068.79 5,510,367.24 5,186,542 .28
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 13,970.52 14,420 ,47 14,008.44 16,324 96 135,640.37 145,939 13
SURGICAL 2,577,759 .65 2,366,323.18 2.,179,8359.00 2,346,064 .39 23,741,164.30 22,789,459 _30
TS E TR N EEEIREER SRR RS S R L L NN R - - - - e i e s W B R i S S S - -
sum 14,282,771.50 13,085, 904 .82 12,144,276.67 12,448,024 82 131,682,856.88 121,634,474 70
sum 38,548,309.90 36,311,037 .37 35,123,571 0% 34,602,460.08 362,217,973 06 342,1213,567.97

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON R PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

2% rowa selected
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURARNCE RGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLRTIMS

APRIL 2008
Page: 1
Current 12 Menths Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Sarvice PEIA Payments FEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHRVIORAL 9278 1,0153 1.05481 1.0546 B.9829 10.4565
MATERNITY A121 1.0754 1.1258 1.0776 9.9431 10.4495
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 42_9849 37.7569 34.5720 33.6222 371 .4622 323.0202
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS 52286 -2616 .1048 6905 2.91137 7.1681
bk d bk ki kbbb id BT EEAEE W W ———— - e — - " - O W W = . -
aum 45_2474 40.1113 316.8648 36, 4449 393 3018 151 0343
CUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .2910 2254 .2511 .2760 2.2103 2.4413
DIALYSIS 1.0102 .9124 1.1097 1.1347 4.4720 11 0682
EMERGENCY - ROCM 2.84039 2,9129 2,7369 2 8529 27 7941 24 4861
MATERNITY .2394 L2899 2675 3087 2 7706 2 Al148
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 47._7582 47,1136 44 6879 44,5191 458 404¢ 419 2184
[(EEETXIEEEERRERE R ER S 80 L XL R LY - i e e - - - - - - — - - - -
gum 82.1397 51,4547 4% 0531 48.8913 500 0517 460 _ 0288
PHARMACY FRESCRIPTICHN DRUGS 59.098B6 66.9467 €6 06586 70.6643 615.5471 676.1909
2T EEEEEERS A EAEE R E AR SRR LR & 8 't - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - e a
sum 59.0986 66 9467 66 _DE58 70.6643 615_.5471 676.1909
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 3.6275 3.29313 3,0192 3.2558 31 7822 30,5204
AMBULRNCE .8257 1.1731 1.1606 1.1452 11 0129 10 4411
ANESTHESIA 4.1691 4.4007 3.18685 4.1928 42.6518 39.5344
BEHAVICRAL 2.0451 2,1220 2.0073 2.2698 19.9665 20.6288
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 2.6787 2,438¢ 2.3250 2,5233 22 7621 22.9343
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENIHNG 1246 .1470 .1282 .1818 1 4111 1 6494
DIALYSIS 4202 0348 02355 131 2906 5908
DME 2.5390 2.4661 1.8625 2.1429 24 0BBE 19 6085

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATICNAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
WOTE: CLRIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES., OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS

APRIL 20048
Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIAR Fayments PEIA Paymenks
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 2B 6515 2B B63E 26 4351 27 _BBlg 278.6478 267,.9373
IMMUNIZATION 1,5786 2_2258 3.4447 1l.3263 20.4255 16,2659
INJECTION 5.1619 4.62B2 4 6716 4.5208 44 .408B¢ 13,8021
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 44,8207 4_2704 4,5248 4.2303 39.8782 38,1408
MEMMOGREPHY 4515 .6498 8503 L6159 6_2320 &.0420
OTHER 2.6619 2.5763 1l 7635 2.,3993 25.9425 22.4831
OTHER IMAGING 5.3994 5 5789 4.7368 5.5260 53.1901 50.D992
OTHER. MEDICINE &6.6998 4. 4684 3.31256 4 3682 46.8564 40.1128
FHYSICAL MEDICINE 31,9573 3.7181 3.3115 3.7264 36.0666 349853
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .0901 0985 .093% 1139 .8878 9844
SURGICAL 16.6279 16.1530 14.6070 16.3718 155,.3909% 153 7268
[EEEET ST TSR RS S L LS KA XE &N J - - S - — v — i ——— - — i - - - — — " -
aum 92.1315 B9.1166 81.3785 B6.BG29 861, 8919 820 . 4880
aum 248 .6571 247.82892 235 3622 242 .68634 2,370 7925 2,307 8020

SOURCE : ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLRIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

29 rows selected
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

APRIL 2008
Fage: 1
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal ¥r Previcus Fiscal Yr
Category Service Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters
INPARTIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .QQ07 .0004 .0051 .0058
MATERNITY . 0007 .0008 -0080 L0077
MEDICAL AND» SURGICAL .0078 .0077 .0759 0795
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS .0003 .0001 .0031 00213
R ERERER LR A RRERESRERSESESRSSE.] - - - - - R - - ——
aum 0095 .0091 .0961 0953
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORRL 0021 .0026 .0251 0287
DIARLYSIS .0036 .00532 0306 0375
EMERGENCY ROOM .02148 .0230 2388 2264
MATERNITY .oo2o0 L0021 0221 -01395
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .1le39 .1287 1.9849 1.9287
kbbb bbbk kb ks sk w ke e ————— - e e e IS
sum .1934 L2317 2.3013 2.2408
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 7979 8468 &.8018 8 853¢
kb kA A A A A A A A A A ATk heheeEEE-————f—A EEEAEEEEEEsEEEEEE T C e AASAAEmEmEEEE EEEEEEEr oo o - - oS
sum .7979 8464 B8.8018 a. 8516
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING L0210 o197 2183 2051
AMBULANCE LQ02Ee ooaz 0390 0340
ANESTHESIA 0165 0147 1820 -1762
BEHAVIORAL 0354 .0344 .3821 3757
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE -0321 .0274a 1213 .3oe2
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .0052 . 0057 a621 0727
DIRLYSIS coo3 . 0005 L0040 .007s
DME 0244 0190 .2151 .2127
EVALUATICON AND MRNAGEMENT .4707 4532 4 7815 4.7464
IMMUNIZATION .0163 0308 .3538 jos58

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIOMAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLARIMS LISTED RRE ON A PAID BASIS



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

APRIL 2008
Page: 2
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service Encounters Encounters Encounkters Encounters
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INJECTION 0282 0256 L2672 .24591
LAR AND PATHOLOGY .1543 .1580 1.6215 1.5646
MAMMOGRAPHY .0141 .0la3 .1leB8 1486
OTHER .0331 .0218 .3452 .3205
OTHER IMAGING .0896 0B70 9398 9705
OTHER MEDICINE ,0725 0705 7432 7488
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 0963 .0851 1.0041 .9861
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING o052 .0052 L0576 0581
SURGICAL .0750 0736 .7648 .7563
thwbndbkd TRk kb hhkk kA Ak ey  mrssmsmsmm=mrSsss Ss--m—=—=-o o Ssmsssms mssoSSSsSSEEETTIO <=
mLn 1.1928 1.1506 12 4924 12.2468
] : 2 1936 2.2382 23 6915 23.4366

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PRID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

29 rows selected
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l WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
7607 Tai - I
Plan Demagraphics Jan 08 Fob 08 Mar DB Apr 08 Fiscal 008 - 2007 Fiscsl | % Change
Tolal Drug Cosl I3 457 [12] SI12056028) %13 a8 083} 313054 129 LR B12Y 172 4HLF 2N
'-‘-’\mauandevPlan Spanssr SINHAZ 21| S10543 U7 SI0AT1405) 10 726 471] U7 143 150 L1017 578 4 51%
Aunpun! Paid By Membars L2074 Wl $2A1200T) SA ML GIH] 52 12 GnY $28 506 013 527 437 007 1 BO%
Total Claims ITh a8 A0 262 215 442 205212 200y 87 1923 129 4 []‘j'zi
Average Fhuble Member 156 941 157 T 167 717 157 BE0 155 789 154 62 | — 0 7%
l Averase ¥ of Rx s Per Member Per Mollh = 1_ ] 147 11% 12 128 124 3 29% !r
Plan Paid Per Member Per Month {PMPN_!! it ; _5[1‘! 14_ _i:ﬁ ey b6l | 'ip $p7 04 5552 6 363 BCr 5 22%
.Averape F ligible Enrollees | T2O53 T2 748 : 72908 72967 72 011 72 166 [} 465%
fMverage # of Rx's Per Enroflee Per Month — 294 247  295]  2A1] 278 32 66 4 58%
' Fan Pad Per Enrolles Par Manih {FEPK} [l $15000 $144 9dl 5143 11 5147 00 5134 B85 $140 58 4 07%
Rx Cost Share
avg Clam Cost ta Plan s9103|  s4a7H| 55046 $5227 548 53 52901 B 2i%
g kember CostClaim 51207 51162 51150 51134 $14 24 31421 0 19%
IParcenl member Cost Share (RO 19 2'% LB 5% 17 8% 22 1% 21 2% G 81%
' Average ingredient Cosats
Bingle Source {no yenerics available) a0 45 4154 /5 5162 28 $167 27 $15650| § 135 51 |5 69%
Mull Source Brand {generics available) 537 20 240 37 538 62 12 &2 $38 45| % it | 037%
Denaenc Drug_.'. 520 51 $1971 $15363 31926 52011] % 24 45 17 B9%
Brand/Generic Di_s_glmg Rates
Sngle Source [nog‘e_nem:sl 29 1% 27 90% 28 37% 28 % 29 81% 26 40%. 18 10%
MWull-Source Hrand igenencs a I J 9%, 0 B4 0 96% | 0%, 1 (% 1 14% 12 49%,
Genenc (Jrug 9 3% 11 20% 70 67% = 10 3% 58 19% G2 46‘“1 10 78%
Gensics Dispensed when available i 08 7% o8 Fhi 9BBT%|  oB6%| 98 Sa% S8 21%)  038%
Fercenl of Plan Cosl for Single Source T8 0% T 57% T8 2%, _?;% 78 30% 77 11% 2 B4%
Rewail Phamacy Program
Avg Day Supply 216 29 9 a1 4 221 11 & 7 0 13%
Avg Plan CoslDay Supply 5160 $161 $159 §1 61 3151 1 &5 8 45%
Bwp Clarn Cost lo Plan £50 54 48 1 49 56 $51 7af S48 01 52 25 B 07 %
Gyg Member Cost ! Clam $12 00 $11 53 311 42 $1127 514 5] 14 42 | 85%
Percenl Member Cost Shars - ] 14 2% 19 30%: 18 6 17 5% ELS‘N 21 62% 5 21%
Special Maml Netwh {% of claims filled) 11 2% 10 344 TEFI% L. L1 24% 11 00%. 2 1d%
Cither Mamt (% of clams filled] [ 6% 0 52% 0 52% 0 6% 0 57% 1 19% -52 07%
Svg Days Supply for Meinl Metwks 87 5 B7 & Xl a7 4 g7 & ar? 0 13%
Total ¥ Clarms Fills 1 34 Days Supply 185 2aa 189,874 187 J43 178 257 1 737 601 1 673 537 1 B3%
Talal # Clams Fills 35 60 Day Supply 1418 1 353 1 384 T 196 11 234 12 693 4 26%
Taal # Clams Fills 61-90 Dﬂ SuDEIv 24 736 23 143 24 B33 231678 233 015 219 52) 6 15%
Toal # Clayns Fills 91+ Dar Supphy 5 14 2 3 54 420 86 7%
Mail Service Program
Hvg Davs Supohy 717 72 4 127 7246 720 T2 0 20%s
l Avg Plan CosiDays Supply —— £ray 5153 51 4_?_ §1 52 5143} 8 140 2 0%
Ay Coslio Plan 5106 A7 5110 8% $107 20 $T1EJI':"_ 5102221 § 101 04 2 15%
:Q\.'q Member CosvClaim 32042 52122 $15 485 319 08 524 65| § 2335 5 56%
Percent Member Cost Share 16 0% 16 06G'H 15 61% 14 B 19 28% 18 8% 2 A%
l ['otal # Claims Fill 1 24 Days Supply 571 540 542 544 B 424 5 'I_2_2_| . o 4]
Tolal # Clains Fills 35-60 Davs Supply ) LS 5 4 43 M 25 B4™
Tolal # Claims Fiils 61-90 Days Suppky 1 282 [ 2k 1333 | 325 |2 484 11 795 5 B4
Tolal # Claims Fills 91+ Day Supgly 0 fl 0 0
' Formulary Program 3
5/5 Formulary Drugs (% by claim) 22 E2‘3iI L 2321% 73 5% 23 2% 24 79% T 09%
5¢5 Mon Formulary Drugs (% by clami ! 5 'JH'NI _S‘I_S‘%f:‘ 5 2% & 78% i1 2% 41 1%
M/S Drugs (% by claim) GHIH|  DOB% 1 0% 1 00% pram| 12 49%)
isenanc Drugs (% by Clawmi T1 M1 70 67 % F0 3% 69 18% 62 6% 10 78%
'SJS Farmulary Drugs (% by 5i G 3% 70 05% 1 68 18% a0 53% 14 61%
55 non Formulary Orugs (% by 5} 7 94% B 23% 8 0% G 92% 16 58% A0 14%
/S Drugs {% by §) 027% 0 23% 0 3% 0 25% 0 32% 21 06%
Genenc Drugs {% by $) 22 18% 21 49% 20 3% 20 45% 22 5% 9 40%
l Spacialty Drugs
Totai Drug Cosl 51284475] S1189124 $1 17010 51 M4 675 511 670 851 510 928 024 Eﬁ
|Qm0unl Paid by Flan Sponsor 51251292 $1157 658] $1148 153 51 310974 $11 126 165 §10 537 J688 7 49%
Amaunl Paid by Members 5§11 083 $31 481 29 85I 531 701 5344 686 $£350 G6F 71 77"
Toial Clams G673 647 BE 03 G dd §7 226 -10 B6%
Sy ¥ ol Rx s per Member per Manih 000 00 00 Q0o Q004 Q005 11 61%
:Dlan Faid Per Member Fer Month {PMPM) 57 97 57 36 £7 2dl 58 30 57 27 5 81 6 68%
vy Clanm Casl to Plan $185942 $1 78S 27 %1 863 BH $1 859 54 3175845 $1.458 2¢ 20 55%
Lawg Claim Cost lo Member 549 16 48 66 %48 47 347 BO £53 51 554 06 1 02%
Fercenl of Member Cost Share 2 58% 2 B5% 2 53 251% 2 95% 157% 17 28%
VPercent of Ovarall Drug Spend 3 54% Y 11% B aX% 10 0% 9 20% 8 46% 9 79%

Prepared by ESI / BACS (omh) on 5/14/2008 Page 1 of 1



WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

Plan Demographics Juh 07 Aug-{)? Sep-07 Qcl-07 Nov 07 Dec 07
al Divg Cost Tousr oot W12 2Ta0n5] 311 756 60A]  S1Z2060 ASE| 512 056 el Bh w22 il
rmaunl Fawd By Plan Spenser 56211 20 A O3H 62 $A47R 5600 510 131 498 S"J-B?J 203 310 035 278
Amounl Pad By Members. $4 746 06|  S3 LG0MG|  S277807E|  8/34598]  s2%avesd] o 4ae He?
[otal Claims 173 475 '||'l_T!4 186 254 22 B52 11if 4713 201 155
serage Fhgible Member 153213 153 146 153 4720 155 178 155 827 156 474
verage A ol Rx s Per Member Per Month 111 = 123 b2l 121 127 129
1lan Panl Per Member Per Monlh {PMIM) 540 91 556 24 358 7 565 2% 363 04 564 11
fwerage Figible Enriees 71 {1l L 71016 71 168 71701 7187 72 260
I»_leerﬂe & of Ra's Per | nralles Per Manth 244 | 267 262 K H_I 276 27%
lan Pad Per Enrclles Per Month {PEPM; v 43 F125AR" $126 16 514130 5106 4% 518 Bll_|
Ry Cosl Share
G Clamn Lostio Plan 5358t $a7 21 548 21 = 544 95 #4450 349_84'
4V Member CostClam 527 % $17 62 §1e 02 513 48 $1277 $12 32
Parcanl inenber Cost Share 43 27 2% 23 B% 21 3% 20 5% 19 9%
Average Ingredienl Cosis
Single Source (no genencs availablef $147 A9 $151 0 $152 2] $155 43 $154 75 $155 84
Multi-Source Brand [Danencs avalable) §36 92 $35 76 526 D{v 542 02 $34 54 $36 16
Genenc Onigs 519 50 520 43 120 66 £20 61 520 52 520 29
Eirand!Generic Dispenuing Ratas
Single Souice (N0 genencs) A2 d7% 32 0% 30 BE% 0 W 29 T0%. 29 54‘\%:
-I':'Iuln-Souwe Brand % {genencs availabie| (RF T ! 06% 1 0% 1 0% 0 99% 1 00%
Ganenc [irug ahdly 66 Td% 6B 13% A8 6% 58 1% 69 a5%
'Genenr.s spensed whan avalable 96 25" GH 44% 98 52% 98 5% 08 59% 96 58%.
'Parcent ol Plan Cost for Single Source B6 104} 62 04'% 79 72% T8 8% 78 6% 78 14%
Rewil Pharmacy Program
vg Day Suoply A2 4 A3 324 122 A 324
tyg Plan CosuUDay Supply $1 08 5141 $147 51 54 51 54 §1 54
fwg Claim Caosl lo Plan 535 4l 46 T1 AT 7H 549 41 S48 92 $43 42
iMwg Member Cost/ Clam 327 21 517 47 $14 A2 517 3% M?;Gi!i $12 28
Percent Member Cost Share 4] 46% 27 2% 23 &7 21 3% 20 50§ 18 90%:
Soecial Manl Netwk % ol claims flled) 10 98% 11 85 % 11 62% 11 a3 11 11’3'5-q 11 61%
Hhar Maaut (% of ckaims filted) 0%, I hd'lG 0 55% {1 B4, N H8% 1] L‘x'?_ﬁ_
Ay Days Supply lor Mant Nehvhs B7 5 87 0 ai ¥ a7 5 a7 e ary
IIulal ¥ Clanns Fills 1 M Days Supply 150 B47 162 B44 160 965 175 774 172 400 174,053
Total # Ciams Fils 35 60 Day Supply 1 151 1 354 1214 1393 1287 1285
.Tutal # Claims Fills 61 90 Day Supply 15 590 23 263 22 46 2384 22 900 24 2?2__
Tolal ¥ Claims Fils 91+ Day Supply 7 1% & 3 4 i
Muil Service Program
Avq Days Supply T1H 2 TOA T20 713 723
I-!\vn Plan Cosl/Days Supply 5114 1238 51235 %150 5158 41 26
avp Castio Plan $70 Gals 497 HM $96 21 $107 78 5112 27 $98 16
ayg Meinber CoskClam 44 21 532 74 32581 $23 22 §22 14 520 57
Percent Membar Casl Share 15 6O%: 25 D5 21 16% 17 8% 16 59% 17 12%
Tolal & Clarns Fill 1-34 Days Supply 540 5523 524 5559 877 500
Total # Claims Fills 3560 Days Supply 2 5 A L ik 1
Tatal # Clayms Fills 61 80 Days Supply | D68 1 284 1096 1 284 1254 1230
[Is==ii B Clair. Fills 91+ Day Supply i o ' 0 £ 0
Fu;ulanr Program =4
S5 Farmulary Orugs (% by clam) 23 Tk 23 5% 22 B3%, 22 7% 22 40% 22 34%
5¢5 Non Farmulary Drugs (% by claim} k. B S0% B 02%.4 7 &% 7 0% 701
‘N‘J’S Diruas % by claimi | F2U%. | D65 101% 1 (14 0 39% 1 1%
zeneng Drugs (% by Clam| 66 4 1% G 944, 58 13% bl &Y% 63 31% 69 45%
545 Fommulary Drugs (% by §1 T4 TES T 10% GB 07% hT 3% 67 19% 67 32%
3/5 non-Fomulary Drugs (% by §) 11 33% 11 95% 11 4% 11 0% 10 88% 10 B2%
MiS Drugs (% by 5) 0 2B% 021% 021% 0 3% 0 26% 0 21%
| Genent Drugs (% ty 3) 13 63% 17 75'% 20 07% 20 7% 21 68% 21 65%
Soecialty Dmg_l_
Talal Dnig Cost 51 085 982 51 164 01 51015 053 $1 192 421 $1 133683 51082 A5E
'Amaourm Paid b\lur_flan Sponsor £1 030 566 1127 42} 5985618 $1 159 420G 51101 330 51053201
smount Pad by Mermbers 355016 537 178 529 425 £33 001 532 307 £29 624
Total Clams 522 oTh 590 655 657 “503)]
Awg Mol Rx's per Member per Month 000 0 0k Qo0 0 004 0 on4 0 004
Pian Pad Per Member Per Manth (FMPH} 56 71 37 A5 56 41 57 47 57 07 §6 71
g Claim Cost o Plan 51 657 50 1673 22 $1 670 54 3177011 51 676 10 $1 746 65
Ava Clawm Cosl 1o Member $88 45 855 24 545 B4 550 26 $4917 52913
' Percent of Member Cost Share 5 07% 3 19% 2 90% 277% 2 83°% 274%
Percant of Overall Drug Spend H9% G 49% B 63% 927% 917% B B5%

Prepared by ESI / BACS (omh) on 5/14/2008
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Key Performance Indicators

Comprehensive Indicators

WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

y N
1]
7‘, EXPRESS SCRIPTS

Current Period: 04/2008 - 04/2008
Previous Period: 04/2007 - 04/2007

Jupticatian 15 profibited Copyngh! 2002 2003 2004 2007, 2008 Express Scrpts, inc as o texi and formai AN Rrghts Resersd KPoov?

Current Period Previous Period % Change
Plan Cost PMPM $67 94 $94 .22 FE 9
Average Mbrs/Month 157,890 188,097 B
Average Subs/Month 72,967 97,368 251 Y
% Utilizing Members 453 % 51.9 % =227 %
% Retail Utilizing Members 450 % 51.5 % -126 %
% Mail Utilizing Members 06 % 0.7 % -24 3 %
Rxs PMPM 130 1.67 22 27%
Retail Rxs PMPM 1.29 1.65 -222%
Mail Rxs PMPM 0.01 0.02 -28 2%
Average Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.01 -08 4 %
Avg Retail Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.01 99 4 %
Avq Mail Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 #0.00 0.0 %
Average Plan Cost/Rx $52 27 $56 38 At
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Rx $51 74 $55.89 T
Ava Mail Plan Cost/Rx $110.07 £105.58 4.2 %
Average Mbr Contrib/Rx $11.34 $11.48 12 %
Avg Retail Mbr Contrib/Rx $11.27 $11 41 -12 %
A\rg_; Mail Mbr Contrib/Rx 31906 $18.76 1.6 %
Average Ing Cost/Rx $61.97 $65 81 -5 8%
Avg Retail Ing Cost/Rx $61.36 $65 24 63 %
Avg Mail ing Cost/Rx $127 63 5122 84 39%
Average AWP/Rx $108.14 $103 51 45 %
Avg Retail AWP/Rx $107.09 $102 56 4.4 %
Avag Mail AWP/Rx $222.03 $198.92 116 %
Average Days Supply/Rx 324 34 5 -5 8%
Avg Retail Days/Rx 321 341 o=
Avg Mail Days/Rx 726 741 -0 %
Average Plan Cost/Day $1.61 $1.64 -1 %
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Day $1.61 $1.64 -16 %
Avg Mail Plan Cost/Day $1.52 142 6.4 %
% Plan Cost 822 % B31 % S I
% Member Contribution 17.8 % 16.9 % 54 %
% Retail Plan Cost 82.1% 83.0% SR
% Retail Mbr Contrib 179 % 17.0 % 55 %
% Mail Plan Cost 85.2 % 849 % 04 %
% Mail Member Contrib 14.8 % 15.1 % 222
Page 1 0f 3 5/11/08
This repornt may contam protectad heaith mformation  Stabs and Federal laws may reguiale e use and disch of Ihs it Unauth
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

& S
EXPRESS SCRIPTS™®
vy

Current Period: 04/2008 - 04/2008
Previous Period: 04/2007 - 04/2007

Current Period Previous Period % Change

RxSowcss |
% Mail Rxs 09 % 1.0 % .
% Retail Rxs 99.1 % 99 0 % 0.1%
% Member Submit Rxs 0.0 % 0.0 % 4062 %
Avg 55B Plan Cost/Rx 3144 57 $124 62 160 %
Avg Retail SSB Plan Cost/Rx $143 51 $123.72 16.0 %
Av% Mail SSB Plan Cost/Rx $240.61 $198.53 212 %
Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx $16 81 $14 86 132 %
Avg Retail MSB Plan Cost/Rx $16.31 $14.86 97 %
Ava Mail MSB Plan Cost/Rx $83.93 $14.01 4991 %
Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx $15.10 $19.91 -24 2%
Avg Retail GEN Plan Cost/Rx $14 84 31976 -24 7
Avq Mail GEN Plan Cost/Rx 34109 $37.06 109 %
% Single-Source Brand Rxs 287 % 34 9% AT T Y
% Multi-Source Brand Rxs 1 0% 1.2% -TRE N
% Generic Rxs 703 % 639 % 100 %
% Retail Single-Source Brand 286 % 348 % -17 7 %
% Retail Multi-Source Brand 10% 12% -188 %
% Retail Generic 70.4 % 640 % 10.0 %
% Mail Single-Source Brand 344 % 426 % -19 2 %
% Mail Multi-Source Brand 08 % 1.0 % T D%
% Mail Generic 64 8 % 56.5 % 14 8 %
% Formulary Rxs 933 % 88.2 % 58 %
% Retail Formulary Rxs 93.3 % 882 % 58%
% Mail Formulary Rxs 931 % 868 % 72%
% DAW Rxs 06 % 0.8% -305 %
% Retail DAW Rxs 05% 08% «31 0%
% Mail DAW Rxs 15 % 16 % -1 B
% Generic Conversion 98.6 % 98,2 % 0.5 %
% Retail GEN Conversion 986 % 98.2 % 05%
°% Mail GEN Conversion 98.8 % 98.3 % 05%
Total Plan Cost $10,726,470.23 $17,722,775 23 -39 5 %
Retail Plan Cost $10,519,763.72 $17 393,677.96 -39 5 %
Mail Plan Cost $206,706.51 $329,097 27 “37 204
Total Member Contribution $2,327 568.85 $3,610,100.00 =35 5

Page 2 of 3

Tms repart may canraan pmtecfeﬁ‘ heaith informaton  Stare and Faderal laws may mouiata (is use and disc
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

Current Period

.
fﬂ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

k.

Current Period: 04/2008 - 04/2008
Previous Period: 04/2007 - 04/2007

Previous Period

Retail Member Contrib $2,291,774 25 $3,551,635.03 -355%
Mail Member Contrib $35.794.60 $58.464.97 -38 8%
Total Rx Count 205,212 314,336 -4 7 U
Retail Rx Count 203 326 311,094 -3d 6%
Member Submit Rxs 8 125 -93 6 %
Mail Rx Count 1,878 3.117 307 %
Total Admin Fee $13.50 $3,688 50 -8¢ 6 %
Total UC Savings $7.519,678 82 $10,202,702.88 -26 2 %
Total Lost Savings $16,006.85 $17,296.70 -7 5 %
Average Age K1) 456 -4 8
% Male Members 46.5 % 452 % 29%
% Female Members 535 % 548 % -2 4 %

Graphs based on Current Period: 04/2008 - 04/2008

Claim Source by Rx Count

0.00%
1 092%

99 08%

| Maili 0O Mem. . 3 Retail
Prug Formulary Status by

Plan Cost

71 44%
20 31%
8.25%
u Bra O Bra B Gen
Page 3of 3

This repor may confain protecled healifi nformahion  State and Federal laws may reguiate the use and grscfoswe of this informahan  Unauthonzed
duphical it 2002 2003 2004 2007 2008 Express Scopts, inc ag fo taxf and formal Al Righrs Resened

is prohibitsd G

Drug Type by Plan Cost

031%
2031%

73 37%
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Utilization R-eport by Population Level ?n EXPRESS SCRIPTS?
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins r”

Prescriptions Filled From 04/2008 - 04/2008

Ol Narna (OIV "Chunt’ Mianth  Caun O Ceeix MRl SR AMm  Cowh  Pncen
WV PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE (WVA) 157,880 71,481 205,212 $10,726.470 $11.34 §52.27 D09% 703% 833 % G8.6 % 567 94
Grand Total 157,890 205,212 $10,726,470 $11.34 $52.27 09% 703% 93.1% 98.6 % $67.94
4
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EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
vay

Utilization Report by Population Level
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Prescriptions Filled From 04/2008 - 04/2008

g M Auwg Linil Rx Mensher Plan Wlan Gan Farm Get PP

Reparting Lavet 1 Gt Mbrriténin Caunt Contiy  CostRx % Am  %Ren  %NRo  Ganv'  Plan Cost

COBRA (3000) 355 182 705 550,720 51154 57104 26% 660% 925 % 98 9 % 3142 87
NON STATE (2000) 21.747 9.514 27 471 $1,311,7889 $1091 $47 75 09% 723% 94 0% 988 % $60 32
STATE {1000} 135788 61,785 177,036 35,363,961 51141 $52 89 09% 700% 932 % 986 % $68 .96

Grand Total 157,690 205,212 $10,726,470 $11.34 $52.27 09% T0.3% 9.3 % 90.6 % $67.94
Page 1 of 1 5/11¢08
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Utilization Report by Population Level
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Prescriptions Filled From 04/2008 - 04/2008

- A Mr Ay LI R Blamdbar Pran il Ban Firm Ban PMEIFM
Roportiog Leved 2 Cmumi M Mgl Couint Caanti/Hs CoaliFs T REs  Rew % FHam Cony ™an Cout
GOBRA (COBRA) 355 182 705 $50,720 511 54 $7104 26 % 66 0 % 925 % 989 % 5142 87
NON STATE AGENCIES (02) 18,153 7.821 21,970 $1.054,173 31077 $47 98 08 % 721 % 939 % 569 % 558 07
NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B {02B} 2,341 891 2,295 581,795 $12 24 53558 06 % 76 4 % 937 % 990 % 334 94
NON STATE RETIREES (08) 1,150 741 2,893 5162 545 $11232 £56 19 18 % 697 % 941% 986 % 5141 34
NON STATE RETIREES 60 (08560} 103 61 309 $13.276 $6 95 542 96 00 % 744 % 96 8 % 991 % 5128 83
STATE AGENCIES (01) 118,946 52,304 144 733 57 578,346 $11.37 552 34 09 % 701 % 93 1% S8 6 % 5631 71
STATE AGENCIES (D1B) 3,536 917 1,988 $93.430 $1338 $47 00 13 % 743 % 933 % 989 % 326 42
STATE RETIREES {07) 12,866 8277 28,973 51,630,436 %1169 §56 27 12% 69 2 % 936 % 985 % $126 72
STATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0760) 440 287 1,282 361,749 56 55 548 17 06 % 739 % 96 5 % 990 % 5140 24

Grand Total 157,890 205,212 510,726,470 $11.34 §52.27 0.9% 70.3 % 93.3 % 38.6 % $6T7.94
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Copynght 2003 2004 2005 2007 20608 Express Scapls Inc as o lext and format Al Rghits Reserved RCO01WE



<

<

West Virginia Beard of Risk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET

March 31
2008 2007
ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash and Equivalents 2 29450,523 § 20,620,655
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee 156,098,162 115,243,658
Receivables - Net 1,871,326 1,620,191
Prepaid Insurance 1,598,580 1,536,019
Total Short Term Assets 189,018,591 148,020,523
Long Term Assets
Investments 110,034,855 116,190,835
Total Long Term Assets 110,034,855 116,190,835
TOTAL ASSETS 209,053,446 264,211,358
———
LIABILITIES
Short Termn Liabilities
Accounts payable 1,143,897 781,001
Claims Payable 17,507 99,415
Agents Commissions Payable 1,488,904 1,504,151
Unearned Revenue 9,153,568 10,511,081
Current Estimated Claim Reserve 53,040,564 51,095,304
Total Short Term Liabitities 64,844,440 63,990,952
Long Terrn Liabilities
Compensated Absences 200,147 163,620
Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve 110,520,579 117,819,572
Total Long Term Liabilities 110,720,726 118.083.192
TOTAL LIABILITIES 175,565,166 182,074,144
Prior Year Net Assets 97,546,877 44 843,685
Current Year Earnings 25,941,403 37,293,529
TOTAL NET ASSETS 123,488,280 82,137,214
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS 5 299,053,446 § 264,211,358

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

05/15/08
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Woest Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management »
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT ‘
For the nine months ending

March 31
2008 2007
Operating Revenues
Premium Revenues 55,540,841 60,676,445
Less - Excess Insurance (4,795,743) {4,608,058)
Total Operating Revenues 50,745,098 56,068,387
Operating Expenses
Claims Expense 31,232,955 27,521,316
Property & MS Claims Expense 2,235,429 4,322,374
Personal Services 988,451 952,362
Operating Expenses 2,437,799 2,273,304
Total Operating Expenses 36,894,634 35,069,356
Operating Income 13,850,464 20,999,031
Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees 22,275 16,335
Claim Interest Income . 189,219
Investment Income 12,068,664 16,088,944
Total Nenoperating Revenues 12,090,939 16,294,498
Net Income 25,941,403 37,293,529
DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only
05/15/08




West Virginla
Children’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209
Charleston, WV 25301
' Phone; 304-558-2732
(Ihiicis | -[" i3 Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHiP
T|I Ry 1""| e _;| KT Fax: 304-558-2741

www.wvchip.org

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

May 2008



WYV CHIP Enroliment
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West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program

Assels:

Cash & Cash Equivalenis

Due From Federal Government
Due From Other Funds

Accrued Interest Receivable
Fixed Assets, at Hislorical Cost

Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds

Deferred Revenue

Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Comparative Balance Sheet
March 31 2008 and 2007
{Accrual Basis)

March 31, 2008

36,561,680
$2,719,454
$597,763
$20,000

$61.569
$0.960.746

$307,217
$1,302,601
$3,010.000
$4.619818
$5,340,929

20, 500.748

March 31, 2007

Variance

$2,493,928 34,068,032 163%
$3,039,767 ($320.313) -11%
$716,380 ($118,627) -17%

$15,052 $4,948 33%
366,070 34501 -7%
$6.331.207 $3.620530 57%
$214,532 $92,685 43%
$384,911 $917,680 238%
$3,550,000 ($540.000)0 -15%
34,149,443 $470,375 11%
$2,181.764 $3,189.165 145%
B2 siEse  SI%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2007
{Modifled Accrual Basis|

March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007 Variance
Revenues:
Federal Grants 26,022,441 26,249,907 {227 466} -1%
State Appropriations 7,349,227 7,347,691 1,536 0%
Premium Revenues 62,842 2,182 60,660 2780%
investment Earnings 189,354 107.631 81,723 76%
Total Operating Revenues 33,623,864 33,707 411 83,547 0%
Operating Expenditures: —
Claims:
Outpatient Services 7,818,057 7,532,116 286,941 4%
Physicians & Surgical 6,702,001 6,690,897 11,104 0%
Prescribed Drugs 5,088,826 6,446,966 (458,140) -7%
Dental 3,571,683 3,697,852 (126,169) -3%
Inpatient Hospital Services 2,750,883 2,887,956 (137,093} -5%
Vision 893,211 934,565 {41,354) A%
Outpatient Mental Health 890,281 1,119,285 {229,014} -20%
Inpatient Mental Heaith 416,256 685,032 {268,778) -39%
Durable & Disposable Med Equip, 368,351 331,075 37,276 11%
Therapy 282,916 262,455 20,421 8%
Medical Transportation 183,440 268,378 (84,938} -32%
Other Services 69,746 111,502 {41,756) -37%
Less: Collections* (504,378) (528,395) 22017 4%
Total Claims 29,432 253 30,441,732 (1,000479) 3%
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits 361,117 343,820 17,287 5%
Frogram Administration 1,681,768 1,458,670 123,098 8%
Eligibility 243 468 222013 21,455 10%
Cutreach & Heakh Promolion 56,451 13,778 42,673 310%
Current 92 997 73.011 19,886 27%
Total Administrative 2,335,801 2,111,292 224,509 11%
Total Expenditures 31,768,054 32,553,024 {784,870} 2%
Excess of Revenuas
Over (Under} Expenditures 1,855,811 1,154,387 701,424 61%
Fund Equity, Beginning 3,485118 1.027 377 2457741 239%
Fund Equity, Ending 5,340,929 2181764 Z1GEIEE  145%

* Collections are primarily dnug rebales and subrogation
" State Appropriations restated in prior year to actual draw deposited

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudiled - For Management Purposes Only - Unandited



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement

State Fiscal Year 2008

For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2008

Budgeted for Year to Date Yearto Date Yearto Date Monthly
Year Budqgeted Amt Actual Amt Variance* Budgeted Amt Mar-08 Feh-08 Jan-08

Projected Cost $49,020,492] ] $36,765,369 330,258,758 56,506,611 18% | $4,085,041 34,014,128 $2,771,454 $3,685,834

Premiums 136,290 102,218 62,842 $39,376 -39% 11,358 9,687 8,862 8,581

Submgation & Rebates 760,000 570,000 504 378 65,622 -12% 63,233 38,893 24.016 84 844
Net Benefil Cost 47 088,152 $35,293,614  $29,720,732 $5,572,882 16% 3,921,513 3,9655489 2738577 3,600,980
Salaries & Benefils $519,673 $389,755 $361,116 $28,638 7% $43,306 §35,889 $36,583 $37 801
Program Administration 2,166,796 1,625,097 1,469,224 155,873 10% © 180,566 178,793 166,875 210,564
Eligibility 340,055 255,041 200,206 54,835 22% 28,338 29,376 650 80,533
Outreach 27,157 20,368 53,766 (33,398) -164% 2,263 13,785 713 8,527
Currerl Expense 287,741 215,806 94 218 121,588 56% 23.978 9437 B,587 9.689
Total Admin Cost $3,341,422 $2,506,067 $2,178,530 $327,536 13% $278,452 $267,280 $213,408 $347.114
Total Program Cost $50,399,574 $37,799.681 $31.899,262 35,900,419 16% $4,199,965 $4,232.820 $2,951,985 $3,948,104
Federal Share B1.98% 40,823,655 $30,617,741  $26,055,205 4,562 536 15% 3,401,871 3,470,073 2,420,037 3,235,655
State Share 18.02% 9,575 919 57,181,938 35,844,056 1,337,883 18% 787.993 762.756 531,848 711,448
Total Program Cost * $50.399574 $37.799681 $31,899.262 $5,900419 16% 34,198,965 $4,232 829 $2,051,985 $3,048,104

* Positive percentages indicate favorable variances
™ Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2007 Report

Unaudited - Cash Basis For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



WV CHIP Enrollment Report 2T IECTMENT 1
April 2008
2007 2007

County Pop, Tolal CHIP Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children

County 2005 Est.  Enroliment Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroltment Uninsured  Uninsured

Ranking {018 Yrs)  Apr-08 Apr-08 Enrollment % _of Population 5% Ranking*
Kanawha 40,647 2,088 16,009 18,097 44 5% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22 882 1,206 5.680 6,886 30.1% 1,144 2
Wood 19,063 1,172 7,547 8,719 45.7% 953 3
Cabell 18,900 586 7,715 8,701 46.0% 945 4
Ralsigh 15,992 1,285 6,755 8,040 50.3% 800 5
Harrison 14,973 925 5,689 6,614 44 2% 749 6
Menongalia 14,346 725 3,943 4,668 32.5% 7 7
Mercer 12,667 1,068 6,251 7,319 57 7% 634 a
Putnarn 12,522 610 3,085 3,695 29.5% 626 9
Jefferson 11,455 388 2,057 2,445 21.3% 573 10
Marion 11,245 793 4,131 4,924 43 8% 562 1
Fayette 9,692 203 4,610 5,513 56.9% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 581 3,957 4,538 49.5% 459 13
Chio 9,068 534 2,897 3,4 37.8% 453 14
Logan 7.610 541 3,817 4,358 57.3% 280 15
Marshall 7,176 396 2,641 3,037 42.3% 359 16
Graenbrier 7,110 595 2,627 3,222 45.3% 356 17
Preston 6,354 513 2,285 2,798 44.0% 318 18
Jackson 6,277 359 2,349 2,708 43 1% 314 19
Hancock 6,270 385 2,170 2,555 40.7% 314 20
Mingo 6.204 400 3,198 3,598 58.0% 310 21
Mineral 5,973 282 1,934 2,216 37.1% 299 22
Randolph 5,971 469 2,376 2,845 47 6% 299 23
Boone 5,706 305 2,485 2,790 48.9% 265 24
Nicholas 5478 455 2,456 2,911 53.1% 274 25
Mason 5,461 349 2,429 2,778 50 9% 273 26
McDowell 5,170 399 3.2mMm 3,600 69 6% 259 27
Hampshire 5,110 261° 1,769 2,030 39.7% 255 28
Wyoming 500 448 2,650 3,098 60.8% 255 28
Upshur 4,956 386 2,213 2,599 52 4% 248 30
Lincoln 4,945 404 2,436 2,840 57.4% 247 31
Brooke 4,658 279 1,445 1,724 37.0% 233 3z
Wetzal 3,732 202 1,595 1,797 48.2% 187 33
Lewis 3,577 297 1,780 2,077 58.1% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 237 931 1,168 34.7% 168 35
Taylor 3,307 223 1,331 1,554 47 0% 165 36
Roane 3,266 274 1,575 1,849 56.6% 163 37
Barbour 3,248 332 1,491 1,823 56.1% 162 38
Braxion 3,044 216 1,566 1,782 58.5% 152 39
Hardy 2,950 144 1,015 1,159 39.3% 147 40
Monroe 2728 254 863 1,117 40.9% 136 41
Grant 2,463 130 919 1,049 42.6% 123 42
Clay 2,454 179 1,340 1,528 62.3% 123 43
Summers 2,322 230 1,122 1,352 58.2% 116 44,
Ritchie 2,234 155 B34 089 44 3% 112 45
Webstar 2,020 183 1,121 1,304 64.6% 101 48
Tyler 1,887 101 813 914 48 4% 94 47
Pocahonias 1,717 150 623 773 45.0% 86 48

Page 1



WV CHIP Enrollment

Report

ATTACHMENT 1

April 2008
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medleaid Total CHiF/Medicaid Est # Children
County 2005 Est.  Enrollment Enroliment CHIPMedicaid Enmliment Uninsured Uninsured
Ranking {0-18 Yrs) Apr-08 Apr-08 Enrollment % of Population % Renking”™
Pandleton 1,632 103 401 504 30 9% a2 49
Doddridge 1,607 123 713 836 52.0% a0 50
Pleasants 1,593 92 497 589 37.0% 80 51
Calhoun 1,359 131 777 908 65.4% 69 52
Tucker 1,354 167 463 630 46.5% 68 53
Wirt 1,268 116 526 642 50.6% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 89 549 638 55 3% 58 55
Totals 382,490 24,618 147 661 172,279 45 0% 19,125
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Note 1: The most recent estimate for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey is
8%. CHIP uses a 5% estimate to reftact the percentage of uninsured children far outreach purposes who could qualify
for CHIP or Medicaid. It shouid be noted that even this five percent extrapolalion to the county level could vary
significantly from county to county depending on the availabifity of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains

our best grogs estimale of the remaining uninsured children.

Note 2: Since it has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children quaiify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid
in the past, WVCHIP asseris that a 5% uninsured esltimale is a mora realistic targe! number for outreach.
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Legislative Oversight Commission on

Health and Human Resources Accountability

May 2008

Department of Administration

State Children’s Health Insurance Program
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WYV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY
REPORT FOR MAY 2008

I. Enrollment on April 30, 2008: 24,618

See Attachment I for enrollment by county

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: May 2007 through April 2008
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Enrollee Totals: February 2008 to April 2008

|  Month | Total I Year Total

February 1,661 Average 1,709
| March 2,085 High 2,085
[ April | 1,688 _ Low 1,332

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: February 2008 to April 2008

|  Month | Total 1 Year Total
February 631 Average 733
March 684 High 926
April 646 Low 540

II. Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: January 2008 to March 2008

Enrolled within

Reopened Cases

Total Forms Maijled Notice Period After Closure Final C_losures
Month Towl | # % % | % # 0 % |

January 1,720 925 | 54% 213 12% 582 | 34%

February 1,964 | 1,302 53% 207 14% 662 34% ‘
March 1,971 1.161 59% 227 | 12% 583 | 30% |




WVCHIP

Report For May 2008

Page 2
I11.

Financial Activity

Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended March 2008 was $1,819.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2005 - SFY 2007

40

30

20

In Millions

10 _aln

SFY 2007 | FFP% SFY 2006 | FFP% | SFY 2005 @ FFP%
2007 | 2006 2005 |
Federal 35472537 | 80.97 34,247,276 | 81.00 | 33.767.136 | 82.26 |
State | 8336944 | 19.03 70986385 1891 7235862 | 17.74 |
Total Costs | 43,809.481 | 100.00 | 42,233.661 | 100.00 41,002,998 | 100.00 |

o SFY 2007
m SFY 2008
0 SFY 2005

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: January 2008 — March 2008

Budgeted Per - wd Avg. | Actual
Month ForOw. = March2008  February 2008 | January 2008
Federal 3.401.971 3.042.255 3,470,073 2.420.037 3,236.655
State 797,954 668.717 762,756 531,948 711.448
Total | 4,199,965 3,710,973 4,232,829 2,951,985 | 3,948.104
5
4
8 3
=
£ 2
" |
guli=*- ¥ . - -
Budgeled Wid Avg Mueh  Febroary  January

Per Month

For Qtr




WVCHIP
Report For May 2008
Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

FEDERAL FUNDING UPDATE

*  WVCHIP continues to project sufficient federal funding lasting through the end of the current
federal fiscal year {September 2008), and through the present federal funding made
available until March 2009.



WV CHIP Enrollment Report
April 2008

County Pop Total CHIP  Total Medicaid

Total

CHIP/Medicaid

ATTACHMENT 1

2007
Est.

2007
# Children

County 2005 Est  Enrollment  Enrollmerd  CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured  Uninsured
Ranking {0-18 Yrs) Apr-08 Apr-08 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking*

Kanawha 40,647 2,088 16,009 18,097 44 5% 2,032 1

Berkeley 22,882 1,206 5,680 6,886 30.1% 1,144 2

Woaod 19,063 1172 7,547 8,719 45 7% 953 3

Cabell 18,800 986 7,715 8,701 48 0% 945 4

Raleigh 15,992 1,285 6,755 8,040 50 3% 800 &)

Harrison 14,973 925 5,689 6,614 44,2% 749 6

Monangalia 14,346 725 3,943 4,668 I25% 717 7
Mercer 12,687 1,068 6,251 7.319 57 7% 634 8
Putnam 12,522 610 3,085 3,695 29 5% 626 9
Jefferson 11,465 388 2,057 2,445 21 3% 573 10
Marion 11,245 793 4131 4,924 43 8% 562 11
Fayette 9,692 903 4,610 5513 56.9% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 581 3,957 4,538 49.5% 459 13
Ohio 9,068 534 2,897 3,4 37.8% 453 14
Logan 7,610 541 3.817 4,358 57.3% 380 15
Marshall 7,176 396 2,641 3,037 42 3% 359 16
Greenbrier 7,110 595 2,627 3,222 45.3% 356 17
Preston 8,354 313 2,285 2,798 44 0% 318 18
Jackson 8,277 359 2,349 2,708 43.1% 314 19
Hancock 6,270 385 2170 2,953 40 7% 314 20
Mingo 6,204 400 3,198 3,598 58 0% 310 21
Minerat 5,973 282 1,934 2,216 AT 1% 299 22
Randolph 5,971 469 2,376 2,845 47 6% 299 23
Boone 5,708 305 2,485 2,790 48 9% 285 24
Nicholas 5478 455 2,456 2911 53 1% 274 25
Mason 5,461 349 2,429 2,778 50 9% 273 26
McDowell 5170 399 3,201 3,600 69 6% 259 27
Hampshire 5110 261 1,769 2,030 39 7% 255 2B
W pcaming 5,002 448 2 550 1,088 60 8% 255 29
Upshur 4,956 386 2,213 2,599 52.4% 248 30
Lincoin 4,945 404 2,436 2,840 57 4% 247 31
Brooke 4,658 279 1,445 1,724 a7 0% 233 32
Wetzel 3,732 202 1,595 1,797 48 2% 187 33
Lewis 3,577 297 1,780 2,077 58 1% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 237 a3 1,168 34 7% 168 35
Taylor 3,307 223 1,331 1,554 47 0% 165 36
Roane 3,266 274 1,575 1,849 56 6% 163 37
Barbour 3,248 332 1,491 1,823 56.1% 162 38
Braxion 3,044 216 1,566 1,782 58.5% 152 39
Hardy 2,950 144 1,015 1,159 39 3% 147 40
Monroe 2728 254 863 1,117 40.9% 136 1
Grant 2,463 130 919 1,049 42 6% 123 42
Clay 2,454 179 1,349 1,528 62 3% 123 43
Summers 2,322 230 1,122 1,352 58.2% 116 44
Ritchie 2,234 155 834 989 44 3% 112 45
Webster 2,020 183 1,121 1,304 64.6% 101 46
Tyler 1,887 101 813 914 48.4% 94 47
Pocahontas 1,717 150 623 773 45.0% 88 48
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ATTACHMENT 1

WYV CHIP Enroliment Report

April 2008
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Esl # Children
County 2005 Est.  Enrollment Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
Aanking {0-18 ¥rs) Apr-08 Apr-08 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Pendleton 1,632 103 401 504 30 9% 82 49
Doddridge 1,607 123 713 83 52 0% 80 50
Pleasants 1,593 92 497 589 37 0% ao 51
Calhoun 1,389 1M 777 908 65.4% 69 52
Tucker 1,354 167 463 630 46 5% 68 53
Wirt 1,268 116 526 B42 50 6% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 89 549 638 55 3% 58 55
Totals 382,490 24,618 147 661 172,279 45 0% 19,125
HAHCOCK 314
BROOKE 231
OHIO 453
MARSHALL 359
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Counties with Uninsured Children
Estimated at =400

Counties with Uninsured Children
Estimated at <399 and =201

Counties with Uninsured Children
Estimated at <200

Tolul Estimmaved Low Treome Uninsured Children: 14,057

Note I: The most recent eslimate for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Popuiation Survey is
8% CHIP uses a 5% esiimate to reflect the percentage of uninsured chiidren for outreach purposes who could qualify
for CHIP or Medicaid. It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county level could vary
significantly from county to county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains

our best gross estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: Since it has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children quaiify or may have qualified for CHIF or Medicaid
in the past, WVCHIP asseris that 2 5% uninsured estimale is a more realistic target number for outreach
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West Virginla Chlidren’s Health Insurance Program

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Nine Months Ending March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2007

(ModHled Accrual Basls)

Revenues:
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Earnings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Vision
Outpatient Mental Health
inpatient Menial Health
Durable & Disposable Med Equip
Therapy
Medical Transportation
Other Services
Less: Collections*
Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Heallh Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

March 31, 2008

26,022,441
7,349,227
62,842

18 4

33,623,864

7,819,057
6,702,001
5,988,826
3,571,683
2,750,863
893,211
890,281
416,256
368,351
282,916
183,440
69,746

(504.378)
29,432 253

361,117
1,581,768
243,468
56,451
92,997
2.335.801

31,768.054

1,855,811
3.485,118
5340 850

* Caollections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation
* Stale Appropriations restated in prior year 10 actual draw deposited

Varlance

March 31, 2007
26,249,907 {227,466)
7,347,691 1,536
2,182 60,660
107.631 81,723
33.707.411 {83,547}
7,832,116 286,941
6,690,897 11,104
6,446,966 (458,140)
3,697,852 (126,169)
2,887,956 (137,093)
934,565 {41,354)
1,119,295 {229,014)
685,032 (268,776)
331,075 37,276
262,495 20,421
268,376 (84,936)
111,502 {41,756)
526,395 22,017
30,441,732 {1,009,479)
343,820 17,297
1,458,670 123,098
222,013 21,455
13,778 42,673
73.011 19,986
2,111,292 224,509
32,553,024 {784.970)
1,154,387 701,424
1.027.377 2457741
SARLTEE 3199165

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

-1%
0%
2780%
T6%

0%

4%
0%
-7%
-3%
-5%
-4%
-20%
-39%
1%
8%
-32%
-37%
A%
3%

5%
8%
10%
310%
27%
1%

2%

61%

239%



Wesl Virginla Chlldren's Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement
State Fiscal Yeoar 2008

For the Nine Months Ended March 31, 2008

Projected Cost
Premiums

Subrogation & Rebates

Net Benefit Cost

Salaries & Benefits

Program Administration

Eligibility
Outreach
Currenl Expense
Total Admin Cost

Tolal Program Cost

Federal Share 81.98%
18.02%

State Share

Total Program Cost

Ll

Budgeted for
Year

$49,020,492| |

136,200
760,000
47,058,152

$519,673
2,166,796
340,055
27,157

287,741
dd. 341 422

§50.309,574
40 823,685
B 5TRA19

a2

*  EEn IOE.5T

Positive percentages indicate favorable variances

Year to Date

Year to Date

Amt Actual Amt
$36,765,369  $30,258,758
102,218 62,842
570,000 504,378
$35,293,614 §29,720,732
$389,755 $361,116
1,625,097 1,469,224
255,041 200,206
20,368 53,766
215,806 94 218
$2,506,067 $2,178,530
$37.799.681 $31.899.262
$30,617,741 $26,055,205
$7.181,939 $5.844.056
$37.7006681  $31.899.262

** Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2007 Report.

Year to Date
Variance®

$6,506,611
$39,376
65.622
$5,5672,882

$28,638
155,873
54,835

(33,398)

121,588

$327,536
$5,900,419

4,562,536
1.337.863

$5.900.419

Unaudited - Cash Basis For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

18%]

-38%
-12%
16%

7%
10%
22%

-164%

56%
13%
16%

15%
19%

16%

Monthly
Budgeted Amt Mar-08 Feb-08 Jan-08
$4,085,041 $4,014,129 $2,771,454 $3,685,834
11,358 9,687 8,862 9,581
63,333 38,893 24,016 84.844
3,921,513 3,965,549 2,738,577 3,600,990
$43,306 $35889  $36,583 $37,801
180,566 178,793 166,875 210,564
28,338 29,376 650 80,533
2,263 13,785 713 8,527
23.978 9,437 8.587 2.689
$278,452  $267,280 $213,408 §347,114
$4,199,965 $4,232,829 $2,951,985 $3,948,104
3,401,971 3,470,073 2,420,037 3,236,855
797,993 762,756 531,948 711.448
$4,199,965 $4,232,829 $2,951,985 $3,948 104
al o9 &0 A U s .



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended March 31, 2008
(Accrual Basls)

[Investment Account |

Funds Invested $6,372,606
Interest Eamed 180,354
Total $6,661,980

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



Department of Administration Leasing Report
For The Period of April 1, 2008 through April 30, 2008

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

Woest Virginia Board of Examiners In Counseling

BEC-001 New 1 year lease for office space containing 590 square feet at
$11.48 PSF includes water, sewer and janitorial with 200 Capitol Street,
LLC, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County

Divislon of Juvenile Services

DJS-014 New 1 year lease containing 1,200 square feet of office space at
$18.00 PSF includes water, sewer and snow removal with Frank Tatta, in
the City of Fairmont, Marion County

Department of Health and Human Resources

HHR-167 New 10 year lease containing 9,993 square fest of office space
at $12.95 PSF with Jeff and Sharon Kiess, in the City of Keyser, Mineral
County

Supreme Court of Appeals

SCA-005 New 5 year lease containing 2,760 square feet of office space at

$10.50 PSFwith | & 1 Investments, LLC, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

Attorney Generais Office

AGO-015 Renewal for 1 year containing 11,100 square feet of office space
at the current annual PSFrate of $12.51, full service except electric with
200 Capitol Street, LLC, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County



STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUE

Department of Health and Human Resources

DHS-1566-SUB Renewal for 1 year containing 19,255 square feet of office
space at the current PSF rate of $13.00 full service with the Department of
Administration in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

DHS-1561 Renewal for 1 year containing 26,823 square feet of office and at
the current PSF rate of $10.00, full service with the Depariment of
Administration, In the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

HHR-101 Renewal for 1 year containing 6,650 square feet of office space
at the current PSF rate of $5.85 full service, with the Philippi Municipal
Building Commission, in the City of Philippi, Barbour County.

HHR-147 Renewal for 1 year containing 19,850 square feet of office space
at the current PSF rate of $9.50 with the Department of Administration, in
the Clty of Charleston, Kanawha County.

HHR-133 Renewal for 1 year containing 30,902 square feet of office space
at the current annual PSF rate of $14.75, full service with the Department
of Administration, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh County.

HHR-168 Renewal for 1 year containing 32,016 square fest of office
space at the current annual PSF rate of $15.50, full service with the
Department of Administration, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County.

Department of Motor Vehicles

DMV-050-SUB Renewal for 1 year containing 7,096 square feet of office
space at the current PSF rate of $13.00, full service with the Department of
Administration in the city of Weirton, Hancock County.

DMV-023 Renewal for 1 year containing 10,387 square fest of office space
at the current PSF rate of $15.15 with KM Assoclates, LLC, in the city of
Charleston, Kanawha County.



STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

DMV-032 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 2,250 square feet of office
space at the current annual PSF rate of $9.50 full service with Middletown
Investments, LLC., in the city of White Hall, Marion County.

Division of Rehabillitation Services

DRS-089-SUB Renewal for 1 year consisting of 3,048 square feet of office
space at the current annual PSF rate of $13.00 full service with the
Department of Administration, in the city of Weirton, Hancock County.

DRS-083 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 819 sguare feet of office space
at the current PSF rate of $8.50 full service with the Department of
Administration, in the city of Fairmont, Marion County.

DRS-0683 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 8,000 square feet of office space
at the current PSF rate of $9.71 full service with Wesbanco Properties, Inc,
in the City of Wheeling, Ohio County.

Educational Broadcasting Authority

EBA-007 Renewal for 5 years containing a monitoring site at the current
annual rental rate of $1.00 with Bethany College, in the City of Bethany,
Brooke County.

EBA-004 Renewal for 5 years containing a monitoring tower site at the
current annual rate of $2,400.00 with David Cunningham, in the City of
Weston, Lewis County.

Department of Education

EDU-021 Renew for 1 year containing 4,917 square feet of office space at
the current PSF rate of $9.50 PSF full service with Department of
Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

Department of Finance

F&A-027 Renewal for 1 year containing 9,640 square fest of office space

at the current PSF rate of $11.50, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.



STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

Depariment of Finance-IS&C

F&A-029 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,420 square feet of office space
at the current PSF rate of $9.50, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

Divislon of Forestry

FOR-061Renewal for 2 years containing 544 square feet of office space at
the current PSF rate of $5.51, full service except janitorial with the Town of
Danville, in the City of Danville, Boone County.

Insurance Commission

INS-021 Renewal for 1 year containing 613 square feet of office space at
the current annual PSF rate of $13.00, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Huntington, Cabell County

Lottery

LOT-005 Renewal for 5 years containing 386 square feet of office space at
the current annual PSF rate of $6.57, full service with the exception of
janitorial, with Mountaineer Park, in the City of Weirton, Hancock County.

LOT-008 Renewal for 1 year contalning 3,346 square feet of office space
at the current annual PSF rate of $13.00, full service with the Department
of Administration, in the City of Welrton, Hancock County.

LOT-006 Renewal for 5 years containing 190 square feet of office space at
the current annual PSF rate of $8.00, full service with Wheeling Downs
Racetrack and Gaming Center in the City of Wheeling, Ohio County.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES
NAT-116 Renewal for 3 years containing 480 square feet of storage at the

current annual PSF rate of $4.00, with Danny Vickers, dba A&H Storage,
in the City of Danville, Boone County.



STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

Division of Natural Resources

NAT-107 Renewal for 1 year containing 300 square feet of storage at the
current annual PSF rate of $4.60, with Southern Mini Storage, in the City of
Nitro, Kanawha County.

NAT-111 Renewal for 5 months containing 4 boat docks, at the same
seasonal rate of $2,400 per season or $120/slip May through September,
with Mountaineer Boat Sales, Inc., in the City of Beaver, Raleigh County.

New River Community & Technical College

NRC-012 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,240 square feet of office space
at the current annual PSF rate of $6.43, with Fairview Land Holdings, LLC
in the City of Caldwell, Greenbrier County.

NRC-011 Renewal for 1 year containing 9,500 square feet of office space
at the current annual PSF rate of $11.90, with Three W Corporation, in the
City of Beckley, Raleigh County.

NRC-009 Renewal for 1 year containing 4,590 square feet of office space
at the current PSF rate of $10.80 with WWL Properties, in the City of
Beckley, Raleigh County.

Office of Emergency Services

OES-017 Renewal for 1 year containing 5090 square feet of storage space
at the current annual PSF rate of $4.25 with O. V. Smith & Sons in the City
of Charleston, Kanawha County

Publlic Safety

PSA-078 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,670 square feet of storage
space at the current annual PSF rate of $3.00 with the Boone County
Commission, in the City of Danville, Boone County.

PSA-070 Renewal for 5 years containing a parcel of land at the current
annual rental rate of $1,500, with Kenneth Loy, in the City of Cross Creek,
Brooke County.



STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUE

Public Safety

PSA-052 Renewal for 3 years for an antenna site at the current annual
rental rate of $1,200, with Zane Hammock, in the City of Beverly, Randolph

County.
Supreme Court of Appeals

SCA-004 Renewal for 1 year containing an entire house at the current
monthly rate of $325.00, with the Department of Administration, in the City
of Charleston, Kanawha County.

Soil and Conservation Agency

SCC-0056 Renewal for 2 years containing 300 square feet of office space at
the current annual PSF rate of $10.50, full service with Tygart Valley
Conservation District, in the City of Philippi, Barbour County.

Tax Department

TAX-025 Renewal for 1 year contalning 2,120 square fest of office space
at the curent annual PSF rate of $15.50, full service with the Department
of Administration, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County.

Veterans Affairs

VET-024 Renewal for 3 years containing 306 square feet of office space at
the current annual PSF rate of $11.786, full service with Veterans of Foreign
Wars, in the City of Clarksburg, Harrison County.

Workforce WV

WWV-008-SUB Renewal for 1 year containing 5,342 square feet of office

space at the current annual PSF rate of $13.00, full service with the
Department of Administration, in the City of Weirton, Hancock County.



RENEWAL/RENT INCREASES

Department of Health and Human Resources

HEA-043 Renewal for 3 years containing 1,590 square feet of office and
storage space with a rental increase from $6.50 PSF to $6.60 PSF,
includes utilities with Sunbelt Rentals, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County

West Virginia Board of Psychologists

Psy-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 600 square fest of office space
with a rental increase from $6.69 PSF to $7.50 PSF, full service with 1206
Virginia, Inc. in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

Tax Department

TAX-052 Renew for 5 years containing 2,200 square feet of office space
with an increase from $11.05 to $11.59 includes trash and snow removal
with Aikens Investments, in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County.

ADDED SQUARE FOOTAGE

Division of Corrections

COR-014 Added 96 square feet of common space due to enlarging
vendateria on first floor at the current annual PSF rate of $8.50, full service
with the Department of Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County.

ADDED SQUARE FOOTAGE AND RENEW AT SAME RATE

Department of Health and Human Resources

HHR-145 Added 661 square feet of office space and renewed lease 1 year
at the current annual PSF rate of $8.50, full service, with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County.
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

SFY2008
| MONTH OF MARGCH 2008 i TOTAL TOTAL ESTIMATED ACTUALS { ACTUALS PROJECTED

H Current Cument Year To-Date 04/01/08

SFY2007 SFY2008 Manth Monlh Thru Thry

= Mar-08 Mar-D8 3731/08 06/30/08
EXPENDITURES:
Inpatient Hospita! Sarvices 226,282,408 239 804 855 23,322 326 13,221,342 160,845 727 68,959,138
Inpatient Haspital Services - DSH Adjustment Payments 54,096,937 54,331,200 - . 42,125,674 12,205,586
Mental Health Facilities 40,250,781 42 231,954 3,257,669 2,684,528 31,708,088 10,523 BE7
Mental Heatth Facilities - DSH Adjustment Paymenis 18,924,239 18,811,200 - 14,111,468 4,699,732
Nursing Facility Services 413,063,985 437 881,637 36,507 645 35,527,713 328,822,584 109,059,053
Intermediate Care Facililiea - Public Praviders " :
Intermediate Care Facilities - Private Providers 56,706,822 61,221,903 5,106,800 5,120,579 44 405 170 16,816,733
Physicians Services == 128,612 962 131,675,987 9,028,127 10,056,187 88,914,671 42 761316
Outpatient Hosprtal Services 98,279,923 105,465 915 8,123,708 8,351,119 79,110,687 26,355,218
Prescnbed Drugs 305,342 895 340,245,439 26,293,031 28,488,770 250,263,849 89981 591
Drug Rebate Offset - National Agreemenl (93,163,811} (85,011,600} {2,134,959) (6,438 259) {72,791 414) {12,220 186)
Drug Rebate Offset - State Sidebar Agreement {31,467,242) {30 218,400) (758,482) (26.347) {22,501,636) (7.716,764)
Dental Services - 37,032,508 39,606,038 3,053,746 3,048,118 28,045 350 11,560,688
Other Practitioners Services 20,319,941 21,707 667 1,704,631 1,533,840 21,221 487 486,180
Clinic Services 38,178,813 38,634,490 2,968,477 1,968,503 25,733 361 12,606,128
Lab & Radiclogicat Services 7.948,506 8,697,854 680,069 697,656 5,865,670 2732184
Home Heallh Services 27,688,972 31,413,779 2,449 508 2,835,560 21,336,404 10,077,375
Hyslerectomies/Sterilizations 571,881 528,069 48,369 29,453 371,515 256,554
Pregnancy Termirtations - : E -
EPSDT Services 2,458 928 2,696,948 207,700 i 1,873,912 823,035
Rural Heaith Clinic Services 6,602,490 7,245,819 559,823 =2 4,982 088 2,353, TI0
Medicare Health Insurance Payments - Parl A Premiums 16,768,355 17,586,200 1,465,517 1,158, s 12,822 111 & TE4 [ag
Medicare Health Insurance Payments - Parl B Premiums 52,881,209 "0 351 400 5,856,783 5612104 50,345,954 T8 025 445
120% - 134% Of Poverty el R S | - At 12 2,998,029 |2 989 039
135% - 175% Of Poverty " %
Coinsurance And Deductibles s : % = ' -
Waiizail Healih imsoramcs Paymerm: Managed o Grpamzsiang (MG =41, V50 366 54 BTy 200 2143800 1800 4 195,922 542 HE 0 G5H
edicaii Haality g rance Sgymarms Droun Hoalth P Pepmwnia 60 DER A0z J0D 57 148 0, T 238,864 T 05
tsame B ComruniySssad Ssedton (MR 200508, 122 TN BETHD sty T, 54l A 164, 550 22 &8 168 B
Home & Commanity Besed Services [AgeniDisabied) A T4 AE 132 518 H-H5 370 £ .0y 49,028,146 &3 100580
Cammitamity Supednsd Lving Servnms 18 s - : . L
Pragrams Of All-indlusive Care Elderdy . F = a
Personal Care Services 3. T 0TH 40, 2073 300 N.C08 85 3,053 24E 28,644,946 11555 08
Targeted Case Management Services 00 Do 560802 | EGH, R | B1g At 5,004,072 05040
Prmary Care Case Management Services TaE NEG HRZE 800 E7 B8 | A2k 541,905 =t [V B
Hospica Benefits 27N FeE 13287 300 TBI pup 1.&38 Tan 9,216,191 1.067.008
Emergency Sarvices Undocumented Aliens " ] 5 - o .
Federally Qualified Health Center 75,204, 2085 1TE22 3T 1,355 590 15800 12,767,938 £ T84 570
Other Care Services 128 14 163 136185 340 10433 143 LT 91,366,695 a B HEY
Less Recoupmenits i1} . - B TTE {241 774 a4 $Ta
NET EXPENDITURES: 3 u!.‘:'l“ér o1 F 3 ki A:HE 1 HOORE 861 175,048,379 1,678,151,550 655 085 087




WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESQURCES
BUREALU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

SFY2008
[ MONTH OF MARCH 2008 TOTAL TOTAL ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED
Currenl Current Year To-Date 04/01/08 ;
SFY2007 SFY?2004 fonth Month Thru Thry
Mar-08 Mar-08 3/31/08 06/30/08
Collections Third Party Liahility {line 9A on GMS-64) (4,618,212) (2,138,900 2,138,800
Collectons Probate (line SB on GMS-54) {98,465) (155,274 155,274
Collections  Ientified through Fraud & Abuse Effort {line 9C on CMS-64) {389,328)
Collections: Other (line 90 an CMS-64) {6.565,965) (1,960,849} 1,960,849
2,126,067 248
Pius Medicaid Part D Expenditures 28 577 768 31440 000 2 418,462 2 360 403 22,134,200 9,305,800
Plus State Only Medicaid Expenditures 4 557 527 3,928 434 302,187 321 058 7 484 486 {3 556 052}
TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES T 1hA 5".-._:..:,_1 prde .y ifenfy | THIA1D 51 ] BITT 740,840 &1, I03,518,213 ey (28 BSh
Plus Remaursables " I 1.3Ta.687 3.797.161 | Zua.083 | 30 74 | AR 88E | 1118 ee |
TOTAL EXPENDITURES [ = E‘-n"v'-:;_.;;ﬂ LN Am ] Ted ioanea] FITA DA 0T ] 11 TOE feen7e | $68E 200 100 |

{1) This amount will revert to State Only If not reimbursed
“HCMS 18 cumently reviewing portions of these payments  Untl review 1s completed these expenses will be classified as state-only on the CMS-64  With all cutside reviews, there s a potential for a
portion of these costs to remain state-only if any of them are disallowed
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WV DEPARTMENT COF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SFY2008
9 Months Actuals 3 Months Remaining
| MONTH OF MARCH 2008 | ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
3M/08 Year-To-Date 4/1/2008
Thru Thru Thru SFY2008
REVENUE SOURCES 3/31/08 3/31/08 06/30/08
Beg. Bal. (5084/1020 prior mth) 4,517,320 $26,493,079 $26,493,079
MATCHING FUNDS

General Revenue (0403/189) 40,808,807 271,782,810 121,922 877 393,705,687
Rural Hospitals Under 150 Beds (0403/340) 216,333 1,947,001 648,959 2,586,000
Tertiary Funding (0403/547) 404 666 3,642,000 1,214,000 4,856,000
Lottery Waiver {Less 550,000) (5405/539) 0 20,272,578 3,000,000 23,272,578
Lottery Transfer (5405/671) 0 8,500,000 1,800,000 10,300,000
Trust Fund Appropriation (5185/189) 0 12,732,286 17,824 308 30,556,594
Provider Tax (5090/189) 12,000,000 123,358,149 32,241,851 155,600,000
Certified Malch 1,078,788 14,752,033 8,128 977 22,881,010
Reimbursables - Amount Reimbursed 740,084 2,771,081 1,026,070 3,797,151
Other Revenue (MWIN, Escheated Warrants, etc ) 5084/4010 & 4015 52,374 219,921 (219,921} 0
CMS - 64 Adjustments (4,202,259) 4,202,259 0
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS $59,818.,371 $482 268,680 $191,789.419 $674,058,099
FEDERAL FUNDS 133,258,187 | 1,230,163,776 $495,847 547 $1,726,011,323

TOTAL REVENUE SOQURCES

| $193076,558 | [ $1,712,432,455 | |

$687,636,966 | | 52400069 az22]

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

Provider Payments

| $178.054.014 | [ %1,706,198.872 | |

3666 203,350 | | ﬂ:?;iuz.ﬁ

TOTAL |

$15,022,544 | |

$6,233,584 | |

$27,667 200 |

Note: FMAP (07" - 72 82% applicable July - Sept. 2007) ( 08' - 74.25% applicable Oct 2007 - June 2008}

(1) This amount will revert to State Only if not reimbursed
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BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

SFY 2008 Madicaid Approved Claims Reporl

As of March 31, 2008

o YTD Totals |
REFAICMS 84 Calegory Of Service JUL-AUG 2007 OCT-DEC 2007| JAN-MAR 2008 Year to Datqj
1A |Inpatient Hospital Services 229 385 525 45,384,975 72 417 455 38,026,228 155,828 658
1B |Inpatient Hospital Services - DSH 54,220 771 15,322,603 13,553,805 13,341,926 42218 334
2A [Mental Heallh Facilities 40,628,759 10,305,982 11.359.118 8,044,150 28 709 250
2B |Menlai Health Facilities - DSH 18,800,405 4,690,367 4,681,169 4,647,212 14,018,748
3 [Nursing Facility Services 405,794,188 104,487,658 109,227,700 108 608,249 322,323,607
4B |Intermediate Care Facilities - Privaie 58,697,741 13,836,583 15,803,395 14,726,395 44,456,373
Providers
5 [Physicians Services 122,327 646 27.707.073 28,717,319 24,981,953 81,406,345
6 [Qutpatient Hospilal Services 100,870.576 27.404.831 26,338,774 17,584,483 71,329 088
7 _|Prescribed Drugs 317.302.910 78.673.627 85.797 581 57.473.150 221,944 358
7 |PartD Premium - State Only 28.577.768 7,493,165 7 456 411 7,184,623 22,134,199
7A1 |Drug Rebate Offset - National {93.411.318i {23,263,364 {30.874,025) (21,109,468 (75.246,857
7AZ2 |Drug Rebate Offset - State (31,239,277} {7.013.277 {8,798.756 7.754 108 {23,566.141
/ff |Total Rebates {124,650,595 {30.276.641 {39,672,781 {28.863,576 {98,812, 2641
/ff |INET DRUG COST 221,230,083 55,890,151 53,581,211 35,794,197 145,265,659
8 |Dental Services 37,945 980 9.501.946 9817 556 6,173.575 25,493,077
9 |Other Practitioners Services 20,762 927 8,200,599 8,055.939 3,843,979 20100517 |
10 |Clinic Services 35,142,939 6,559,195 5.907.951 4,649,832 17.316.878
11 |Lab & Radiological Services 16,150,843 1,592 281 1,904,212 1,581 435 5.487.928
12 |Home Health Services 28,658 463 7.061.258 6,868,025 6,171 474 20,100,757
13 |Hyslerectomies/Sterilizalions 560,115 110,261 121,437 119,529 351,227
14 |Pregrnancy Termination 220,178 58,820 51072 58,100 167 992
15 IEPSDT Services 2,450,918 671,585 668,784 382 687 1,733,056
16 |Rural Healih Clinic Services 6,696,486 1,405,288 1,987 860 1,219,419 4,612,567
17A [Medicare - Part A Premiums 15,465,810 4,332,854 4,248,844 2.823,233 11,404,931
17B |Medicare - Parl B Premiums 61 496,992 17,631,527 17,892,015 11,960,959 47,504,501
18A |Managed Care Qrganizations 257,900,656 63,670,736 67,660,986 47,825,311 179,157 033
18C |Group Health Plan Paymenls 329,728 102.770 77 393 81,617 261,780
19 [Home & Commurity-Based Services 201,156,249 55,069,847 55,451,290 53,292 679 163,813,816
{MR/DD}
20 |Home & Community-Based Sarvicen 56,505,657 16,156,123 18,326,402 15,489,737 47,972 262
| ___|{Aged/Disabled)
23 |Personal Care Services 35,989,302 9,553,774 9,303,243 9,279.473 28,226,490
24 [Targeled Case Management 7.850 998 1,726,965 1.714,653 1,241,322 4 682 840
25 [Primary Care Case Managemenl 800,138 183,574 174,258 119,448 479,280
28 |Hospice Benefils 9,991,391 2,448,383 3.679.309 2,477 329 8,605,021
28 |Federally Qualified Heallh Canibry 15,469,566 4,024,748 4,810,047 3.087 980 12,022,775
29 |Other Care Services 111,853,165 28,778,194 25,633,974 | 17.225918 71,638.086
Unclassilied 211,644 0 0 0 0
# |TOTALS 2,175,445 938 544,272,951 578,316,196 455,099,829 § 1,577 688,976

This report's dala is prepared based on claims received and approved for payment {(Modified Accural basis of Accounting) Therefore, Lhe
data presenied in this report will not malch the CMS-64 Quarterly Reports which are prepared on a cash basis

ApprovedClaimsReport{2008-03-31)
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
Joe Manchin Il Bureau for Medical Services Martha Yeager Walker
Governor Commisstanar's Office Secretary
350 Capital Strest, Room 251

Charleston, West Virgina 25301-3706
Telephone: (304) 5581700 — Fax: (304) 556-148!

May 15, 2008

The Honorable Earl Ray Tomblln, President
Joint Committee an Govemment and Finance
Woest Virginia Senate

State Capitol Bullding, Room 227M
Charleston, West Virginla 25305

Thse Honorable Richard Thompson, Speaker
Joint Committes on Government and Finance
West Virginia House of Delegates

State Capitol Bullding, Room 234M
Charleston, West Virginia 25305

Dear President Tomblin and Speaker Thompson:

This letter Is in responsse to questions that arose during the April 2008 Interim meseting of the
Jolnt Commitiee on Government and Financs. | appreciate the opportunity to respond to
your questions and concems.

Overview of the MR/DD Walver Program

The Walver Program for indlviduals with menital retardation and/or developmental disabilities
(MR/DD Walver) offers individuals needing the level of care found in an Intermediate Care
Facility for the Menteily Retarded (ICF/MR) the opportunity and choics to recelve services In
their own home. ICF/MRs are not traditional Institutional facllittes. An ICF/MR provides
monitoring, supervision, tralning and supports. In West Virginia our ICF/MRs are group
home setfings. There are 507 ICF/MR beds in the state. Wast Virginia no longer has any
Institutions for persons with mental retardation/dsvelopmental disabliities.

Currently 3,984 Individuals receive services on the MR/DD Waiver Program. The Bureau for
Medical Services (BMS) has requested an amendment to our MR/DD Walver Application
from the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), the federal agency with
oversight responsibility for the Medicaid Program, for 350 additional slots.

if epproval is granted this will allow us to serve 4,334 individuals on the program. The
increased number of slots will cost approximately $5 mitlion more In state dollars and $15
million more In Federal metching dollars.
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The Honorabls Richard Thompson, Speaker
Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Page 2

MR/DD Walver Assessment Process
Individuals applying for the MR/DD Waiver must be found to be both medically and

financially eliglble for the program. The MR/DD Walver application packet requires both a
physical and a psychological evaluation.

Medical Eligibllity Criteria for the MR/DD Walver Program

To be eliglble for the MR/DD Walver Program the evaluations and documentation submitted
for review must demonstrate that the applicant has a dlagnosis of mental retardation and/or
a related developmental condition. Individuals must mest the diagnastic critaria for medical
eligibllity not only by the relevant test scores but also by the namative descriptions contained
in the documentation. The dlagnosls must also demonstrate substantial deficlts and/or a
rolated developmental condition constituting a severe and chronic disability. Related
conditions Include but are not limited to autism, traumatic brain Injury and cerebral palsy.
The related condition has to result In Impalrment of general intellectual functioning or
adaptive behavior simllar to that of mentally retarded persons and requires services similar
to those required for persons with mental retardation, which require the level of care
provided in an ICF/MR.

FInancial Eligibility for the MR/DD Walver Program

Once the medical slligibllity Is established, the applicant, unless recelving SSI, applies at his
or her logal/county Department of Hsalth and Human Resources {DHHR) office to determine
financial eligibllity. The individual's monthly income may not exceed 300% of the current
maximum monthly Supplemental Securlty Income {88]) payment. The monthly SSI payment
for 2008 Is $637, which means that Income may not exceed $1,911 a month.

The application is submitted to the Bureau for Health and Heaith Facllites {(BHHF} for
procassing. An Independent psychologlcal consulting group determines medical necessity
based upon the Information submitted in the application packet. A decision is rendered
based on the documentation that is avallable In the application packet. Both medical and
financial ellglbllity must be re-established annually, following the same guldelines.

Detalled information about MR/DD Waiver Assessment and eligibllity can be found on the
BMS website at

http:.fiww. wydhhr, org/bms/sManuals/Common Chapters/bms_manuals Chapter 500 MR
DD.pdf ]

MR/DD Waiver versus ICF/MR costs

Locatlon Cost* Number Served
MR/DD Walver $60.878 3798
ICEFMR $124,686 547

Source: CMS 372 Report July 06 to June 07 * Includes acute care services
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Individuals ellgible for the MR/DD Walver or for care In an ICF/MR group home setting do
not recelve care in nursing homes, as the state is required to provide services in the least
restrictive setting.

Relmbursement of Famlly Members
The West Virginia MR/DD Walver Program [s uniqus In that it has the abillity to reimburse

the parent as a provider of resldential habilitation (training) services up to six hours a day.
The parent may also receive reimbursement for mileage when the walver cllent is In the
vehicle, up to 1,300 miles per month. Extended family members who do not live In the
home may provide adult companlon services and/or respite services.

Relmbursing the parent as a provider of services has been & historical part of the MR/DD
Waiver Program In West Virginla. Initlally, habllitation (iralning) servicas provided by the
parent were to only be offered If the service could not be offered by a provider. This has
evoived over time to the point that the parent became the maln provider of the residential
habllitation service in the famlly sefting. This provides access to residential habilitation
{training) services, especlally In the rural areas of our state. Beginning with the 2005 walver
renewal application, CMS now requlres that any services provided by a parent or guardian
must be “extraordinary care.” In essence, the services provided have to be "above and
beyond® what a parsnt would normally do for a child of the same age who is
developmentally on target. For exampte, it Is the expectation for any parent to conduct toilst
tralning for a two-year old chlld, but not for a ten-year old chliid.

Respite and adult companion servicas can be provided by relatives who do not live in the
home. Many families utilize “extended famlly” members to provide these services. Respite
Is a service that allows someone else to care for the Indlvidual In order to give the
parent/guardian a breek from the role as cara giver. Parents who provide and recelve
reimbursement for habilitation services are eligible to recelve respite services.

Aduit companion services allow the Indlvidual to enjoy a community activity without a
training component.

What is APS Healtheare. Inc. and what do they do? :
APS Heaithcars, Inc., formerly known as American Psych Systems, is the Administrative
Services Organization (ASO) of West Virginla’s MR/DD Walver Pragram. APS has several
responsibilities for the walver program, including:
» Mseet with each member, his/her famlly and service providers to conduct an objective
assessment of their service and support needs;
* Provide each member with a falr and equitable Individuallzed waiver allocation
(budget) based upon assessment findings;
» Process services purchased by members;
¢ Review services and supports to ensure Iindividuals’ health and safety nesds are
addressed;
* Negotlate all services that exceed the established budgset or fall outside of service
guldelines;
¢ Conduct on-site provider retrospective reviews:
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Provide clinical and technical assistance to providers;

Conduct consumer and provider education and training;

Perform clinical and financlal analyses and reporting;

Develop budget methodology; and

Establish and conduct provider and consumer/family Quality Improvemsnt Counclls.

* & & = @9

For contract year 2008-2007, APS conducted 122 provider tralnings to 1,159 participants,
861 ICAP Assessments and approved 1,803 budgsts.

Have MR/DD Walver applications Increased? If so, why?
MR/DD Waiver applications have Increased by 26.6% in the past year. Thera is no single
ldentified reason for this increass.

What is the average age of a MR/DD Walver cllent?

As of April 2008, the average age of a MRDD Walver cllent was 30.69 years old. The
average age for individuals on the watt list is 20,35 years old.

if you have further questions or concems, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

MNaroha ¥, WNoes >

Marsha K. Morris
Commissioner

cC: Martha Yeager Walker
John Law
Shelley Baston
Tina Bailes
Pat Winston



Joint Committee on Government and Finance

May 20, 2008

Govemnor's Pharmacsutical Advocate Office
Building 1, Room M-146

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charlaston, West Virginia 25305
304-558-0079
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Top 10 Drug Manufacturers by State Agency Purchases on an Annualized Basis

Compiled by the Governor's Pharmaceutical Advocate Office May 20, 2008

Manufacturer Purchase Amount

1. GlaxoSmithKline $40,386,724.54
2. Astra Zeneca $31,847,377.11
3. Merck $32,169,655.89
4. Johnson and Johnson $24,945 074.73
5. Pfizer $20,567,862.10
6. TAP $20,336,073.77
7. Lilly $18,252,765.30
8. Novartis $17,208,114.52
9. Kos $12,076,259.29
10. Teva $10,597,479.40




. ate of West Virginla
Office of Governor Joe Manchin, TIX
wvamor'a Pharmaceutical Advocate Office Tuesdsy, April 08, 2008

Annuglized Pharmuaceutical Expenditurcs by Department and Agency for SFY07

|Department of Adminlstration iy
M$198,261,408.00 Access WV
Public Employees Insurance Agency
West Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program

{Department of Education and the Arts
.-$90,502.29 Divislon of Rehabllitation Sarvices

Uepartment of Health & Human Rescurces = o
190,347,598 2R Bureau for Behavioral Health and Health Facilltes $2,905,257.31

Bureau for Medical Services $180,711,842.00
| Bureau for Public Health $6,730,498.95
Department of Military Affairs % Public Safety fp W
$2,689,935 03 Division of Corrections $1,409,549,10
Dlvislon of Juvenlle Services $374,751.77
) Reglonal )ail and Correctional Facllity Authority $855,335.12
West Virginta State Police $50,299.04
,Department of Revenue e o
$16,422,016.00 Insurance Commission $16,422,016.00
x [ Total Identified Phanmaceuticals Net Expenditures: $407,811,550,58
w Department of Education
and the Arts i
$90,602.29
0.02%
b | Dwepartment of Health &

Human Resources
$190,347,598.26

46.68%
L Department of
Administration _
$195,261,408.00 "~
48.62%
g
3
Oepartment of Revenue
$16,422,016.00 -~ Department of Military
» 4.03% \__ Affalrs & Public Safety
%2,688,935.03
0.56%
-}
|
. |
[ ]
Office of the Governor Confidential meuwwmmmmmmmm
-




Old Fund Third Party Administrator’s Data
Concerning Claims

April 2008

n west virginia

|[ INSURANCE
COMMISSIONER

As a result of each TPA completing a “triage” of all old fund claims, as well as a
cleansing of the data, the claim numbers have been reduced to 33,142 active claims.



Sedgwick Medical Claim Payments
Breakdown April 2008

14,992 April
\

4,522 LR
18,754_ " ':','I. — Physician
s -

o 5EB,338 m Lab Fees
Medical Equipment

- W Nursing Care
> A 1 Hospital Qutpatient
: _ﬁ,ﬂ. I Prescription
[ Medical Travel Exp
Medical Legal Exp
IME Fees
= Miscellaneous

=2



American Mining Co. Claim Payments
Breakdown April 2008

April

9402 5 4an
—

Indemnity
m Medical

1,354548 Legal

= Other

Average Indemnity paymeni = $1086
Average Medical paymeni = $239

American Mining Co. Medical Payments
Breakdown April 2008

1059 April
|

Hospital
= Prescriptions
DME

Average Prescription payment = $123 (3550 claims)
Average Hospital payment = $20,264 (7 claims)



Wells Fargo Claim Payments
Breakdown April 2008

April

36,715_2303

-

Indemnity
u Medical
Legal
e u Other
Average Indemnity payment = $1293
Average Medical payment = $516
Wells Fargo Medical Payments
Breakdown April 2008
Aprll
2250
to.mae
Physician

W Prescription
DME

Awverage prescription payment = $300 (313 claims)
Average physician payment = $116 (145 claims)



Workers' Compensation Old Fund Balances

Revenue

Statutory Transfers®

Collections

Investment Income

Total Revenue

Exponditures

Claim Payments
Administrative/Other Expense

Total Expenditures

January 2008

Invested Balance with WVIMB

* Workers' Compensation
Commission Initial fund tranfer

at year end

Cash Basis
($)
Calendar Year 2006 Calendar Year 2007

266,613,362 261,975,877
8,316,798 1,041,118
50,201,026 40,659,223
325,131,186 303,678,215
(355,245,366) {284,445,313)
(21,630,178) (24,710,582)
{(376,875,545) (309,155,895)

711,004,830
847,444 812 635,908,034



Workers' Compensation Old Fund Benefit Payments
Average Monthly Payments

Claims benefits paid:
Medical
Permanent Total Digability
Permanent Partial Disability
Temporary Total Disability
Settloment Agreements
Fatals
104 wecks
Total
Claims credits and overpayments
Total clalms pald

($)

Previous 12-Month

Current 12-Month

Period Period

5/01/06 to 4/30/07 5/01/07 to 4/30/08
(6,163,058.88) (4,234,117.63)
(13,205,428 45) (12,786,037.13)
(3,715,864.16) (1,486,893.20)
(957,887.61) (322,032.29)
(620,068.88) (444,637.87)
(2,967,587.80} {2.834,620.57)
{426,989.90) (437,331.85)
(28,056,885.67) (22,545,670.53)

461,266.07 348,058.41
{27.595,619.60) (22,197.612.12)



OIC Employer Coverage Unit
Employer Exemption Statistics

Cument New Total
12 -Month Exemptions Renewals Exemptions
Period 1ssued Granted Issued CY06
May-07 151 147 298 Total Exemptions Issued 2,209
Jun-07 128 239 67 Total Denials 262
Jul-07 133 100 233 Number of Applications Received 2,471
Aug-07 128 128 254
Sep-07 125 171 296
Qct-07 181 107 268 Ccyor
Nov-07 97 55 152 Total Examptions Issued 2,763
Dec-07 179 a5 214 Total Denials 299
Jan-08 138 54 1683 Number of Applications Received 3,062
Feb-08 125 103 228
Mar-08 185 84 239
Apr-08 131 112 243 CY08 - YTD
Total Exemptions Issued 203
Total Denials 113

Number of Applications Recstved 1016



WV Officas of the Insurance Commissionar
Worker's Compenaation Revenue Recovery

Revenue Recovery Activity April 2008

COLLECTION ACTIVITY

[Rocelpts - Ot Funel serpemrocte $ 31.333.7%

|W.PCMUW_W ot 8 99,649,

|Rewms-P:mAmm s #0282,

Iw&-coﬂwﬂw Agonoy s 4908,

I# of active actounts uninsured (cumulative) .081
§ 2,586,018.71

|$ of active accounts wninaured (cumulative)

Telephons contacts

2.15'5'

YWalk-ins

14|

LIENS

Linns sant fo county clerks for recordatlon

118}

[ ians gent fo counly clerks for release

Intent to ban latters sant 10 employerfommarioficerimember

274

INJUNCTIONS

Affidavits for injunction submlited to legal

|Hearings attended

2 of mjunciion compliants filad

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS

2 of mpayment agresmsants

Agresments sstup

Total # of agresments on sysism (cumulative)

Intent to void letters malled

WW

MISCELLANEOUS

Ruls 11 Letiers Malled

348

Rula11lmsmgs

0

Uninsured Pollcles Resgived

595

All Cash Recelpts from WC eccounts

181.974.80

Tina Clark, Direclor
Reverms Recovery



OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT

TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL
April 24, 2008

I.  Statistical Analysis

2007 MAR YTD
A. Protests Acknowledged: 11,794 755 2,196
Fund Involved:

% of %of | MAR | %of %of |
| FUND 2005 2006 | protests | 2007 | protests '08 protests | YTD '08 | protests |
. | |

Old Fund n/a 8146 | 6456% | 4.433 | 46.30% 115 | 19.26% 337 | 1915% |
New Fund | n/a 2,207 | 17.49% | 3,370 | 35.20% 302 | 50.59% 957 | 54.38% |
Others n/a |
Self- 228 |
Insured (avg) 2,264 | 17.94% | 1772 | 18.51% 180 | 30.15% 466 | 26.48% |
: |
| Subtotal 12,617 | 8.575 597 | 1.760 i
| Temporary 2,131 2,219 158 | 436 |
Total | 18.975| 14,748 11,794 755 | 2,196 1]
70.0% -
60.0%
50.0%
un
40.0% = g'i" Fc d
riv. Carr.
30.0% 2
Self Ins.
20.0% ——
10.0%
0-0% I ] ) I 1 I ! I
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C. Pending Caseload Report

!_PENDING END OF MARCH
[

D. Acknowledgment Timeliness:

| 5.545 |
| PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE 5.829 |
PENDING 2 MONTHS BEFORE 6.217 |
PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE 6,393 |
PENDING 6 MONTHS BEFORE 7,141 |
PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORE 7.352 |
2007
1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 2.8%
2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 1.5%
3. Protest Ackn. 11-23 days 13.7%
82.0%

4. Protest Ackn. <11 days

MAR"
2.1%
1.5%

16.8%

79.6%

YTD*
6.2%
2.3%
19.6%
71.9%

* Numbers vary slightly from attached reports because due to use of report including temporary

prolest category

Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Recelpt

= O ‘f'.f =y z‘ E ) ] a 16 E (4]
2 w = 2 = 3 -=.| 2 cg ©C = g
0% 1 1 i 1 | | 3 | i i |
2% ' — ==2008
49, 4— B p— 2007
6% & 2006
—2005 Avg
8% 2004 Avg
10% +—¢ 2003 Avg |
12% - -
2007 MAR YTD
E. Decisions Mailed: 6,599 519 1,637
1. ALJ Decisions 3,775 289 845
2. Non-Attorney Adjudicator: 2.824 230 592
3. Withdrawals: 1,366 123 332
4. “No Evidence” Dismissals 2,215 158 463



F.

G.

Final Decision Timeliness 2007 MAR YTD
1. <30 days: 61.7% 87.6% 60.9%
2. 30-60 days: 26.9% 21.6% 23.7%
3. 60-90 days: 11.1% 10.7% 14.9%
4. +90 days: 0.3% 0.2% 0.5%
Decision Within Rule’s Time Limits
99.7% 99.5%,
100.0% 1
° 97.9% 97,8% So-0% |
97.5% 96.9% =
95.0% - 94.5% — | Compliant
92,5% 191656 _ -
90.0% : - - - . -
- o™ ) -5 iy w = &0
g8 8 8 8 &8 8 8 8
&~ ™ N 8 3] ™~ o™ o™
Time Standard Compliance 2007 AR YTD
92.6% 92.8% 91.5%
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Office of Judges’ Procedural Rule Amendment

The proposed revision of the Office of Judges Procedural Rule, 93 CSR 1, was filed
with the Secretary of State on Wednesday, April 9. The time period for submitting
written comments to the proposed rule closes at 4:00 p.m. on May 9. A public hearing
is scheduled for 1:30 p.m. on May 9, 2008, at the Office of Judge's conference room, 1
Players Club Drive, Charleston.

At the conclusion of the comment period, the Office of Judges will respond to all
comments and will make such changes in the proposed rule as we deem appropriate.
We will then file our final version of the rule with the Secretary of State, along with
copies of the comments and our responses, no later than May 30. With that time
schedule, the new version of the rule will be in effect July 1, 2008.

A copy of the proposed rule and an explanatory memorandum was mailed to
approximately 200 attorneys, TPAs, and other persons on April 8. The memorandum is
attached to this report for the benefit of the Council and members of the public. Copies
of the proposed rule will be made available to the Council and the public at the April 24
meeting.

Update: Office of Judges’ Special Procedures

From time to time [ have provided statistics on the additional processes assigned to the
Office of Judges by statute or by the Commissioner. The following reports are provided
to indicate the nature of other work being performed by the Office of Judges. The
numbers provided may also allow the Council o make conclusions about the extent to
which the processes are utilized by the pubiic.

A Expedited Resolution of claim benefit denial

This expedited appeal process is offered to claimants, as required by statute, for
denials of three types of benefit requests:

1. Claim rejsction
2. Treatment denial
3. Initial TTD award denial

The expedited process can reduce the resolution time from filing of protest to
final decision to as litle as 100 days. However, the fast-track litigation
necessarily restricts both claimant and carrler's time to develop, obtain, and
present documentary evidence.



This pracess has been in place at the Office of Judges since September 1, 2005.
During the 31 ensuing months, 159 requests have been accepted. This process
does not apply to the Offices of Insurance Commissioner administered claims.

Unreasonable Denlal of Claims

The Code provides for a special relief for claimants in three types of claim
benefits:

1. Claim rejection;
2. Treatment denial; or
3. Initial TTD award denial

and an ALJ determines that the initial denial by the carrier or seif-insured
employer (does not apply to Insurance Commissioner cases) was
“unreasonable”. The Code and regulation defines “unreasonable” as a denial
without legal or factual basis. The relief granted is that the claimant may have
his attorney fee paid by the carrier or self-insured employer.

This procass has also been in place since September, 2005. During that time
the Office of Judges has recsived 25 allegations of unreasonable claim denial.
Of the 25 filed, 11 were dismissed, 7 were denied, 2 attorney fees were awarded,
and 5 are still pending.

Claimant Objection to Carrier’s Failure to Rule/Act upon Claim Request

The Code provides a relief for claimants when the claimant cannot get the carrier
or self-insured employer to rule upon a benefit request, or take any other action
required by law, in a timely fashion. This process does not apply to Insurance
Commissioner administered claims.

The requirement for invoking this Office of Judges process is that the action
being requested must have a time-limit set by statute or regulation for the carrier
or self-insured employer to act.

At the conclusion of the process, the Office of Judges issues a finding of fact to
the Insurance Commissicner. The Insurance Commissioner then has discretion
to sanction the carrier or self-insured employer. Sanctions may include fines up
to $10,000.

This process has been in place since September, 2005. The Office of Judges
has received 67 claims of this type. Almost one-half (32) were denied on their
face as not covered by regulation or code.



Petition by Employer/Administrator to Stay Payment of ALJ Award

2007 legislation required that the carrier, seif-insured employer, or Insurance
Commissioner TPA make payment of any award granted by an ALJ unless the
ALJ or Board of Review issues an order staying the payment during an appeal of
the award.

This process has been in place since March, 2007. The Office of Judges has
raceived 81 petitions. Beginning in October, 2007, the parties were given the
right to file the pestition with the Board of Review instead of with the ALJ. Since
the changeover, we have recesived 20 peftitions. Prior to the latter rule
amendment, we were receiving an average of 10/month. Since the amendment,
the average is 3.3/month. We cannot report on what numbers may have been
received by the Board of Review.

Employer Appeal from Commissloner’s Default List Notice

Beginning January 1, 2006, the Insurance Commissioner is required to insure
that all employers doing business in the state are covered by a policy. If the
Commissioner determines that a policy was required, but the employer does not
have a policy, then the employer is in default. OIC is then required to notify the
employer that they are being placed on the Defaulting Employer List. The
regulation provides for an appeal mechanism for the employer. The Office of
Judges, at the request of the Commissioner, processes those appeals.

Since January, 20086, the Office of Judges has received 113 employer default
appeals.

Third-party Bad Falth Complaints

A third-party’s right fo sue an insurance carrier for alleged “bad faith” negotiation
or claim investigation was eliminated by the Legislature in the 2005 session. An
administrative remedy was required to be provided by the Insurance
Commissioner. Some administrative law judges of the Office of Judges served
as hearing examiners for the Commissioner in some, but not all, of these
complaints.

To date, the Office of Judges has received 112 hearing requests of this type.



MEMO
FROM: CHIEF JUDGE TIMOTHY G. LEACH
TO: WORKERS' COMPENSATION ATTORNEYS and INTERESTED PARTIES

DATE: APRIL 8, 2008

SUBJECT: PENDING AMENDMENTS TO O0J PROCEDURAL RULE

Please find atteched a copy of the OOJ propcsed amendment of our Procedural Rute, 93 CSR §1-1, et seq. We
have filed this version to the Secretary of State for public comment. The deadline for receipt of formal comment is
at 4:00 p.m. on May 9, 2008. We are also holding a publlic hearing at the Office of Judges’ confersnce room, at
One Players’ Club Drive, in Charleston, on May 9, 2008, at 1:30 p.m.

The purpose of thils memorandum is to summarize and highlight the main chenges lo the Rule which are
proposed.

Many of the changes may fairly be described as technical or cosmetic “clean up®: such as making all referances
to “claimg adjustor” and "claim adjustor” consistent; changing “Insurance Commission® to *Offices of the Insurance
Commissioner”, and changing the references to "successor to the commission® to "private carrler”.

The significant changes, in our view, contalned In this dreft are;

O Clarified, in accordance with 2008 amendments, that private insurance carrlers are not party to |itigation
before the Office of Judges. [Section 3.2)

0 Clarified that the Record Considered, after the 2007 amendments, would no longer contaln documents
other than those submitted to the Office of Judges by a party (eliminated the old “automatically
designated documents from the Commission’s claimn file). [3.7 and 7.5)

O Acknowledged the 2008 amendments which indicate that the private carrier has sole authority to act on
the employer's behalf In all aspects related to litigation. OOJ will allow counsel privately retained by the
employer to receive copies and ‘monitor the litigation, but such counsel may not participate in the
litigation unless authorized by the private carrier to be the employer’s representative. [5.2]

U Acknowledged the 2008 amendment which limits employer protests to only the following three claim
administrator decision types:

1. Awards Incorporating OP Beard findings;
2. Awards up to 15% PPD recommended by treating physiclan;
3. All orders issued by TPAs for the Offices of Insurance Commissioner (L.e., claims against Old Fund,

Uninsured Fund, etc.) [6.1)
L Acknowledged 2008 amendments which expands protest pericd from 30 days to 80 days. [6.2]

L Codified our existing, but unwritten, policy to tall protest filing time fimit at date of defective protest filing.
[6.2]



fm om B

Clarified that the *fee schedule® (sic) for testimony of expert medical witnessss is not the limit on the fes
of the witness, but Is the [imit on the amount that is charged to the cross-examining attorney. [8.4(F)(3)]

Increased the time for conduct of expedited adjudication hearings from 30 minutes to 60 minutes, and
doubled each side’s time limit from 15 minutes fo 30 minutes, including any rebuttal. Also, allowed the
ALJ discretion {o extend the hearing even longer for good cause. [0.4)

Codified OOJ interpretation that non-medical OP issues can be appealed to the Board of Review when
there [s no OP Board Issue in litigation. This interpretation of the apparent confliict in the Code has been

our pollcy for several years, but we hope to make more attommeys aware of the policy by putting it Into the
Regulation. [11.1]

Acknowledged that the Insurance carrier has sole authority over litigation, which permits the carrier to
withdraw protests flled by its employer customers. [14.1]

Gave ourselves authority to correct errors In a decision without requiring a motion from a party. [16.4]

Changed mediator fee from “serve without compensation” to make the fee the obligetion of the claim
administrator. [17.2)

Clarffied that, per provisions of the Code, the Offices of the Insurartce Commissioner, and its TPAs, are
not subject to the provisions of Failure to Timely Act or Attorney Fess for Unreasonable Denial of Cleims.
[18.1 and 19.1]

Added a new Section {Sectlon 20] to cover the 2008 amendment created process to aliow O0J to resolve
disputes belween carriers/TPAs/employers/Funds over whether a claim filing, otherwise compensabls,
should be for a new injury or should be a reopening an old claim. Claimant is paid conditionally, untll the
dispute Is determined by OOJ, by the carrier/TPA with whom the clalm application wes Initially flled. The
Code thet requires this new process applies only to disputes as o whether the condition relates to a new
claim or an old claim, and does not apply to any other type of dispute between carriers, TPAs, seii-
Insured employers, or state fund.
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MEMORANDUM

To: uane L. Cine, Commussioner
Cherles Bayless. Chairman
Dar: Marshall
Bill Dean
Walier Peil:sh
Honorabdle Car-ie Websler, House Judiciary Chair
Hoorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peaples Guihre
Senator Dor Carulk

i
1

From: Rita F. Hedrck-Helmick, Chairperson i-’l\'ﬁ '
Date: May 6. 2008

Re:  Workers” Compensation Board of Review Monthly Repont

Attached. pleage find the Board of Review's April 2008 monthly reporl

if you have any additione! questions. please do not hesitate 1o contact me.



WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR APRIL 2008
LSRos\on Tourto
Appealed By BOR Disposition Count Diagr % Total % Date Disp% Total%
CLAIMANT IABEYANCE : 2 12% 0.8% 8, 8% 0&5%
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ACFIRMED ' 28] 780%| 48.7% 58% 823%| 46 3%
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REVERSE IN PART 2 2% o 8% al  13% 0 7%}
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REMAND 1 0.6% 0.4% 1 0 1% 01%
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b | .
Telz Azpess 162 : 7 IE-EL
CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER ARE YANOE . 10% LA
AFFIRM AND MOD Fy . 4 D% T.4% 1 10% C.1%
ZFFIRM ANL REJAND d 4.0% 04% 5 1 0% Q1%
AFTIRMED 19 78.0% 72% 50l B85 7% 7 1R
RENMAND 4 18.0% 1.5% & 57% C.5%
REVEREF 4 28Y 0 3%
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Te Abpra & ' 7’5 '('5:
1 |
EMPLOYER 4ASYANCE 17 3% 0.8% 3 6% o2
HKE TIRK ANT W ODIFY 1 33% 04% 3 1.8% 0.2%
AFTIRK AND REMAND 1 33% 0 4% - 0 5% LA
LFTTANED 21 7D 0% B 0% 148 B17% B 1%
IS SSED 3 16% 0.2%
MODRY . 0.5% 0.1%
REKMAND 2 6 7% 08% S| 4.8% 0T%
REVERSF 4 13 3% 1 5% 38| 20.2% 30%
REVERSE ANL REMART 3 1.6% . G 2%
REVERSE 1N FAR™ 1 £.8%! {.9%
Totar Appeals 30 . 188 f
DIVISIONIOIC AREYANCE : k| B Ul A N2
AEFIRRK AND MODIEY t 2 2% £.4% <3 1 YUY 4%
AFFIRKED 29 63.09:’4 11 0% 133 35.8% 10 5%)
D.SAISEET ; 11 4% S 1%
WIDIFY . 22%' + 4% 3 7% (2%
RENAND ’ 1| 4% CI1%
REVYT RS 12 28.1%; 4 6% 85| 326% 6 9%
REVERSE ANL RENANT | 2| 8y na%,
FVERSE IM AT 3 e,S%{ " 1% 23| 69% 2 0%
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OPERATING REPORT
MARCH 2008

Total Net Assets Under oo | =
Management =
32100 {4 &l -
$3,615,229,000 oo F Earé HHH—
Sg800 o -
3553555283345
Last Month Beginning of Fiscal Ycar 23.7% Growth This Fiscal
$3,590,714,000 $2,923,172,000 Year
Total Net Income & Gains My
o | e
This Month ) = oy
$10,465,000 i
Fiscal Year -

$137,742,000

Effective Rates of Return

Time Weighted, Annualized, Net of All Fees

WYV Money Market
WYV Gov’t Money

Market

WV Short Term
Bond

Fiseal Fiscal

March Year Year

2008 2008 2007

3.2% 4.7% 5.4%
2.8% 4.7% 5.3% Marke!

WA Money Wy Govt Money W Shor Term

Markel Boad

Reiumns arg dnnuaized Fseal pear io oale oy WY Mon ney Mkt &

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year

2008 2007
(Pase {2 Months) st {2 Munphs) Comp
7.7% 5.3%
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Fiscal Year Return
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS

THE ECONOMIC STATE
MARCH 2008

Strong Management Keeps Short Term Investment Pools

Safe and Sound

The Board of Treasury Investments utilizes a variety of strategies to meet its investment goals: safety,

liquidity and yield.

The foundation of our insestment policy is
safety  Our pools invest only in (ixed income securitjes.
We do not invest in equitics or derivatives. Our policy
requires us to select a well-diversified mix of high
quality instruments and to maintain a core of at least
15% that 1s made up of U.S. Treasury securities. This
conservative approach has stood up to the test of these
volatile economic times. Our poots have continued to
provide a rate of return higher than the Federal Funds
rate and have outperforraed many similar state pools.

We work closely with our investment managers,
All of them recently met with the Board to keep us
abreast of the current economic situation and how it
dfech rur invistinens. We mshed poioted questiops of
thsttrt skl challenged them o exceed the benchminrks thu
we have set, We have a new investment consultant,
Mercer Investment Consulting, Inc., which assists us
with performance reporting, due diligence visits and
developing innovative ideas for better management and
berrer retums.

We continue to reduce costs. In the last quarter
we rencgotiated one of our service contracts and
estimate that we will save $168,000 in annual costs

These savings are passed directly on to the shareholders, Growth of the Consolidated Fund continues and with

TRACS Fimancial

Imtitute of Pablic Investmeni Management

Yidds for March 2008 *

West Virginia Maney Market Pool

West Virginia Govi Maney Markat Pool

New Mexico LGIP Ovemight Pool

Texas TexPool Prime

Georgia Fund 1

Virginia LGIP

Flonida SBA LGIP

Ohio Stale Treasury Assel Reserve STAR

Texas 1 exPoof

Conpecticut Short Temm [mvestrnent Fimd

Louistana Asset Mamapement Pool

Illingis Funds Prme Fund

Pennsylvania INVEST Daily

Pernsylvania INVEST Commumity Pool

Ilinois Funds Money Market Fund
Average

" Rared state 22-7 like pook. Yields are repmrred

by each stale and have not been indepenttv
verified

! Based on monthly actiaw
* Based on daily activity
’ Based on wesk ly activiry

394%°

3.16%"
3.07%"
304%?
300%!
2.96%?
2.919%?2
275%2
271%2
260%?
2.53%3
2.519%?
2 44%1
206%?
14102
2.70%

-

that growth we are able 10 spread fixed costs over more participants and thus improve the rate of return for all

sharcholders. Our strict budget management allows us to show savings for the third year in a row

Our pools stand oul. That’s why local governments have increased their investments by more than $43

million in the last two yeaps.

For more information visit our web site at: www.wvhli.org




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of March 31, 2008

Meonthly Rates of Return for Operating Pools (ve e reml
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57%
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS

SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS — UNAUDITED
MARcCH 31, 2008

{In THOUSANDS)

Assets
lovestments:
Al amortized cost
At fair value
Collaleral for secunties loaned
Orther assels
Toral assels

Liabilities

Payable lor securities loaned
Other liabiliues

Total habilities

Nel Assets

Investment income

Interest and dividends
Secunuies lendmg income

Net acerenon (amortizarion)
Provision for uncollecuble loans
Tolal invesimenl income

Expenses

Fees

Secunities lending borrower rebales
Bad debt expense

Toral expenses

Nel investment income

Net realized gain (loss)

from invesiments
Nel increase (decrease)

in fair value of investments
Net gain {loss) from investments
Net increase (decrease) in net
assets [rom operalions

Distributions 10 pariicipants

Parlicipant activity

Purchases, reinvestment of unils
and contributions

Redemplions and withdrawals

Inter-pool transfers in

[nter-pool ransfers out

Nel increase (decrease) in net

assels from participant acjvity

Increase (decrease) in nel assets
Nel assels al beginning of period
Nel assets at end of period

WYy
Government WY Short Participant
WY Money Money Term Bond WY Bank Directed
Markel Pool Market Pool Pool Pool _Olher Pools Accounts
$ 2366,739 265223 75,000 S 118,734 $ 40.729
S 403424 176,848 164,509
275,734 38,588 144,600
4,007 306 3,332 803 402_ =
2,646,480 3ng 17 551,356 75,803 295,984 206,333
275,734 38,588 144,600
308 25 5.580 ~ i Al
276,042 Hil 150,180 ] -
52370438 S 265500 4 4iliih S 75803 S 205080 pe i1
$ 2,715 360 [,305 i i 404 251
1.296 120 596
4.14% 289 {146} 554 (22)
8,159 769 1,755 256 958 229
275 27 79 - |
766 74 389
= e N i —&
TII8 ik j 2356 954 L]
18 (145}
— — {461) i
— {606) 540) 1
7.136 668 681 ]| 1,454 ;
7136 668 1.142 256 400
682 890 64,119 3,620 256 400 130104
L1011 53,275 374 2,095
25,609 25000
25,000 = 25,609 )
{127.512) 10,864 [oh] (353} 26 137,008
(127,5]12) 10,864 3,159 (353} 1,120 137,238
A M) %4, 030 Tl 76,156 294,860 69,094
IT0,A3R TEET TN S 75803 $ 295980 S 206,332




